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c0Nc ry cO puAN GLoBAL TANKER
56 t6 Phan Dinh Gi T0n Styn H TP. HO Chi Minh

BANG cfut por xn roAN
Tqti ugit1, 3l thdng l2 ndm 2025

rrliu sii B 0la - DN

Erm vi thrh: VND

Chi ti6u Mi s6 Thuy6t
mlnn

Nim nay Ntrm trufc

A. rArsANNcAxu*x
I. Ti6n vi cdc khorin tuoxg tluung ti6n. .., rl. I ten

II. DAu tu tii chlnh ngiin hqn
t. Eiu tu nim git diin ngdy d6o hgn

III. Cfc khoin phfri thu ngin h4n
l. Phai thu ngAn hpn ctra khdchhang
2. Trd tru6c cho nguoi b6n ngin ir1n

3, Phei thu ngin han kh6c

4. DU phdng phrii thu ng8n hnn kh6 <ldi

IV. Hirng tdn kho
l. HdngtOn kho

V. Tli sin ngin h4n kh6c
l. Chi phi trdhuoc ngin h4n

2. Thui5 GTGT duqc kh6u tru

B. TAI sAN nAr H4.N

I. Cdc khoin phAi thu dli hgn

II. Tii slin c5 ainn
l. Tdi san cd dlnh htu hinh

- Nguvdn gid
- Gid tri hao mdn tu! t;i

IIl. RAt d$ng sfrn ttiu tu

IV. Tii sin dOdang diih4n
1, Chi phi xiy dgrrg co ban dd dang

V. EAu tu tii chinh dli hqn

VI. Tii sin dii hln kh6c

100

r10
lll
120

123

130

l3l
132

136

t37

140

141

150

t51

t52

200

210

220

221

222

223

230

240

242

250

260

v.0l

v.02

v.03
v.04
v.05

v.06

241.965.634.464

95.457.r46.2tt
95,457.t46.2r1

6.000.000.000
6.000.000.000

61.895.164.429
58.194.295.890

t.317.644.228

4.707.359.289
(2,324.t34.978)

26.858.849.692

26.858.849.692

11.754.474,132

t.448.6',74.311

10.305.799.821

607.371.407.434

294.990,669.434

294.990.669.434

798.6t t.487.054
(503.62A.817.620)

312.380.738.000

3 r2.380.738.000

267.715.913.241

33.785.708.0r0
33.785.708.0r0

6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

179.594.898.497

167.597.43r.267

2.649.966.090

9.347.50r.r40

26.099.243.989

26.099.203.989

22.236.102.745

1.325.130.459

20.910.97?.286

395.237.r87.977

391.186.860.s90

391.r 86.860.590

798.61t.487.454
(407.424.626.464)

4.050.327.387

4.050.327.387

v.09

v.08

v.07

roNG C9NG rAr SAN 270 809.337.041.898 662.9s3.101.218



c0xc ry c0 puAN GLoBAL TANKER
56 l6 Phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuong Tdn Son Hda, TP. FtO Ctri Uintr

BANG cAx n6r xn roAN
Tqi ngdy 3l thdng l2 ndm 2035

trfiu sd B ola - DN

Don vi tinh: VND

Chi ti6u Mi sd Ndm nay Nim trurlc
minh

c.NopuArrnA
I. Nqngfn hqn
l. Phei tre ngurii bdn ngin h4n

2. Thu6 vi cic khoin phai nQp Nhi nuoc
3. Phei fii nguoi lao d$ng
4. Chi phi ph6i ri ngin hqn

5. Phei tr6 ngin hgn kh6c

6. Vay vd ng thud tai chinh ngin hqn

7. DU phdug phrii tri ngln hqn

8. Qu! khen thuong, phric lqi

II. Ng dii hln
l. Phai u'i ngudi b6n dai h4n
2. Vay vi ng thu€ tai chinh ddi hpn

D. vONCHU56HUU

I. V6n chri s& hfru 410

L V6n g6p cria chri sd hiru 4ll
- Cd phih phii ttu;ng ct5 quyin bidu qryit 1t la

2. I,4i nhudn sau thu6 chua phan ph6i 421

- LNST chtra phdn phiii ll1,ki. dOn cuii ndm trm 42la
- LNST chua phdn phiii k,; ndy 421b

300

310

3il
313

314

315

319

320

321

322

330

331

338

400

v.l0
v.l I

v.t2
v.13

V.15.a
v.l4

v.l5.b

v.l6

374.800.876.693

147.308.956.267

84.273.012.740

13.757,208.822

356.413.955

1.206.789,809

23.663.630.94t

21.546.900.000

2.505.000.000

227.491.920.426

s3.842.013.396

t73.649.907.030

434.536.165.205

434.536.165.205

3s0.000.000.000

350.000.000.000

84.536.165.205

66.564.392.856

17.971.772.349

241.229,030.987

138.881.255.987

72.399.772.323

14.2n.152.5114

367.300.000

11.118.852.996

7.919.t67.404
21.546.900.000

8.988.110.680

2.330.000.000

I02.347.775.000

142347.775.000

421.724,070.231

421.724.070.231

350.000.000.000

350.000.000.000

7 t.724.070.231

t5.069.t t2.502
56.654.957.729

TONG CQNG NGUoN V6N 440 809.337.041.898 662.953.10r.2r8

Ngudi l$p bi6u

Nguy6n Nggc Chflu

LQp, ngdy 19 thting Al ndm 2026

TrAn Vfl Y6n Linh

d,""E
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c0irc ry cd puAl GLoBAL T'ANKER
56 16 Phan Dinh Phudng TAn Son Hda. TP. HO Ctri Vtintr

rAO cAo LUU CHUYEN TmN TT
(Phuong phdp girin ildp)

Ti ngdy 0li0t/2025 din 31/12i2025

m6u s6 B 03a - DN

Don vitinh: VND

Chi ti0u NIa sri Thuy6t
nllnn Ntrm nay Nim truric

I. Luu chuydn ti6n tir hogt tlQng kinh doanh
1. Lgi nhu$n trudrc thu6
2. Didu chinh cho c{c khodn

- Kh6u hao TSCD vd BDSDT
- C6c khoan (hoin nhip ds phdng)ids phdng
- (Lai)n6 ch6nh lQch rj gi6 h6i dodi cto tt6nh gi6 tg

c6c khoin rngc tidn tQ c6 g6c ngopi tp
- (LAi)n6 hr host tlgng rliu tu
- Chiphi l6i vay

3. Lgl nhuin tir ho4t tlQng klnh doanh trudrc thay
O6i v6n luu rtQng

- $nng)iginm c6c khorin phii rhu
- (Tnng)igiim hing t6n kho
- Tnnf(giim) c6c khoin phei fta fth6ng ki5 lai vay

phni tr6, thu6 thu nhgp rloanh nghiQp phrii nQp)

- (Tlng)igi6m chi phi trd tru6c
-.L-.- l len Ial vay oa tra

- Thu6 thu nhap doanh nghiQp tld n$p
- Ti6n chi khic cho hoat ttQng kinh doanh

Luu chuydn ti6n thuAn tir hoat tl$ne kinh doanh

01 69.765,118.711

96.196.191.156
(6.663.97s.702)

r.187.588.{t68

(318.063.313)

10.438.9s6.948

170.60s.816.674

126.054.917.125

{7s9.64s.703)
50.980.544.168

(123.s43.852)

(r 0.481.991.716)
(t4.394.330.t04)

(82s.000.000)

321,056.765.992

70.82r.288.433

95.239.597.757
(23.s98.769.318)

(s66.837.6e3)

(317.343.846)

12.511.740.456

154.089.67s.789

(ss.839 .223 .334)
(424.107.386)

66.604.374.114

(22.972.809)

(t2.410.223.797)

\12.978.t34.423)

139.019.388.154

02

03

04

05

06

08

09

l0
ll

t2
t4
l5
t7
20

II. Luu chuy6n ti6n tir hogt ilQng tliu tu
t. Ti€n chi tlt-l mua sim, xdy dpg TSCE vd cdc tii

sAn dai han khric

2. Ti€n thu ldi cho vay, ci5 tuc vd lgi nhuQn dugc chia

Luu chuy6n ti6n thuin tir hogt tlQng tIAu tu

2T (308.330.410.613)

318.063.313

(308.012.347.300)

(20.390.379.12s)

317.343.846

(20.073.03s.279)

27

30



CONC TY C6 PHAN GLoBAL TANKER
56 16 Phan Dinh Gi TAn Sm Hda. TP. HO Chi Minh

BAO cAo tUU CHUYNN rrrN rr
(Phuo'ng phap gidn tiilp)

T* ngdy 01i01/?025 ddn 31/12i2025

Miu s6 B o3a - DN

Donvi tinh: WD

Chi ti0u Ir{d sri Thuvdt
mrnn

Ntrm nay Nim trufc

III. Luu chuy6n fitn tin hopt tlQng tii chfnh
l. TiAn thu tt} <Ii vay

2. Ti€n tra ng g6c vay

3. C6 tuc, lqi nhufln <ti tr6 cho chu s& hiru
Lrm chuy6n ti6n thuin ttr hopt rl$ng tiri chfnh

33

34

36

40

102.849.032.030

(3 r.s46.900.000)

Q2s47.t07.279)
48.75s,024.751

25.706.500.000

(112.733.620,000)

(35.25_s.020.8s0)

(1 22.282. r 40.8s0)

Luu chuy6n ti6n thuAn trong k]

Ti6n vi tuang ilunng tiAn dAu ntrm

Anh hudng cua thay AOi r1i gie h5i do6i quy t16i

ngopi tQ

Nguy6n Nggc Chiu

70 vII 95.4s7,146.21t 33.785.708.010

50

60

6l

61.799.443.443

33.78s.708.010

(r28.00s.242)

(3.33s.787.97s)

37.044.649.346

76.846.639

Ngurri l$p bi6u
0l udm 2026

TrAn Vfr Y6n Linh

6P
>7 C0N(

w
^7

CONGIYCO

GtOBAt



cOxc rY co pnAx cLoBAL TANKf,R
Sd l6 Phan Dinh Gii Tdn S<yn Hda, TP. Ifti Chi Minh

Mfiu s6 B o9a - DN

nAx rHrryfT MrNH nAo cAo rAr cnixn
Cho ndm tdi chtnh luit thric ngiy 3l thdng I2 ndm 2025

DAC DIEM HOAT DONG

l. Hinh thrtc sO hfru v6n

C6ng ty C6 phin Global Tanker hogt d$ng theo Gi6y chrmg nhgn dlng k! doanh nghiQp si5 o:tst 18069 do Sd K6
ho6ch vi Diu tu Thdnh ptr6 Hd Chi Minh crip l6n diu ngdy l8/o6i20t {t ua ti,uy a6i ran thi t ngay zg/og/2azs.

V6n di6u lQ cria Cdng ty theo Ci6y chung nhin rtlng kf doanh nghiQp td:

V6n g6p cria C6ng ty t4i ngdy 3 I thrturg 12 nilrrt 2025:

350.000.000.000 vlvD

350.000.000.000 \rND

Tru so chinh cria C6ng ty t?i 56 16 Phan Dinh Gi6t, Phudng Tin Son Hrla, TP. H6 Chi Minh, Vigt Nam.

2. Linh vgc kinh doanh

Cung cAp dich vu vgn tii bing ttuong thiry.

3. Nginh ngtr6 Xintr doanh chfnh

- V$n tii hlng h6a ven bi6n v& vi6n duong
Chi tiiSt: Kinh doanh vfn rii x[ng dAu, hdng h6a bing tluong biSn (tru kinh doanh khi dlu m6 h6a l6ng LPG vi &u
nhot c{n);
- Vfln tii hdng h6a etu&ng thu! ngi dla
Chi ti6t: Kinh doanh vfn tai xlng diu, hing h6a blng tluong thriy nQi dia (tru kinh doanh khi dlu m6 h6a l6ng LPG
vd diu nho cin);
- Hqt <tQng dich vu tr6 trq khic li€n quan d6n v{n tai
Chi titit: Mdi girii hdng hdi. Dai $ tiu bi6n. Dich qr giao nhfn hing h6a xu6t nh{p khiu (ru h6a l6ng khi rtri vfn
chuy,ln vi hoat dOne li€n quan d6n vin tdi <ludne hdng khdne). Dich vu tlai lf vin t6i cludne bi6n.

4. Chu k) siin xuit kinh doanh thdng thutmg cria Cdng ty li trong vdng 12 th{ng

5. D{c di6m hogt d$ng cria C0ng ty trong ki t6 torin cd inh hu,&ng d6n Bdo clo tii chinh gita ni0n ilg

Kh6ng c6 ttgc cli,im ho4t clQng nio gny anh hucmg trong y6u cln thi6t phii c6ng b6 tr6n 86o c6o tdi chinh gita ni6n

6. Tuy0n f6 vB t*ra ning so sinh thdng tin tr0n 86o c6o tii chinh

C6c s,5 [Qu hrong irng cia k] kti toin trudc so s6nh dugc v6i si5 [0u cua ky kti to6n niy.

7. 56 hrgng nh6n vl0n

Tpt ngiy 31 thring 12 n[m 2025, Cdng ty c6 7 nhin viOn (Tpi ngiy 3l thang 12 nim2024li 7 nhin vi€n).



c6xc ry co pnAx GLoBAL TANKER

rr. rt xE roAN, EoN vl uEN r[ s0'npNc rRoNG x6, r<lArl

36 l6 Phan Dinh T0n Scm Hda. TP. HO Ctri Uintr

l. K| k5 to6n

Ni6n d0 k6 torin cira Cdng ty Uit diu tir ngdy 0l th6ng Ot vd k6t thr:c vio ngAy 3l th6ng 12 hdng ndm.

2. Em t ti6n t$

C6ng ty srl dgng don vi tidn t$ rong k6 torin vi trinh biy tr6n b6o c6o tai chinh ld D6ng Vier Nam ('VIrtD" ho{c*Ddng').

rrr. CHUAN MLIC vA CHt D0 rf rO,N

l. Ch6 iIO kd to6n

C6ng ty 5p dung Chu6n myc k6 todn, Ch6 d$ k6 toSn doanh nghigp Vigt Nam rlugc ban hdnh theo Th6ng tu sri
200|2fi4TT/BTC ngiy 22/1212014, Thdng tu s6 S:/zOtO/TT-BTC ngiry 21t0312016, vi c6c Th6ng tu hu6ng ddn
thgc hiQn chuAn muc kti tori.n cua B0 Tii Chinh trong viQc l$p va rinh bdy 86o c6o tai chinh.

2. Tuy6n b6 vd viQc tuin thri ChuAn m$c k6 to6n vir Ch6 dO X6 todn

C6ng ry iti rip dgng cdc Chu6n mgc kiS torin ViQt Nam vd cic vdn bdn huring din Chudn mlrc rlo Nhd nudc ctd ban
hfurh. C6c b6o c6o tii chinh ilugc lflp vi trinh bdy theo dring quy <tinh cua chuAn mgc, th6ng tu huong ddn flr1rc hiQn
chuin nrgc vn Ch6 dQ kC to6n Doanh nghiQp Viet Nam hign hdnh rlang rip dgng.

tv. cAc cHfNH sAcH xE roAn An ogxc

1. Nguy0n tic ghi nh{n cdc khoin tiin vi cic khoin tuong iluang ti6n

a. Nguy6n tic ghi nh$n clc khoin tiin

C6c khoin ti6n lA todn b0 s6 tiCn hi$n c6 cia Cdng ty tai thdi ttiiSm b6o c6o, gdm: ti6n m{t tpi qu}, ti6n grii ngin
hang kh6ng k! hgn vi tiAn dang chuy6n.

b. Nguy0n tic ghi nh{n cic khoin tuorg tlrrng tidn

C6c khoin nrong duong tidn ld cfc khoin ttiu nr c6 thdi gian thu lOi tdOng quri 3 thdng kE tir ngiy b6o c6o, c6 khi
nlng chuy6n a6i O€ tlang thi.nh mQt luqng tith x6c tlinh vi ktrOng c6 rui ro trong chuy6n dOi thanh ti€n kd O ngdy
mua khoiin itlu tu cl6 tpi thdi di6m lip 86o c6o tii chinh.

c. NguyGn tEc, phurmg ph{p chuy6n d6i c6c ddng tiAn khdc

Cic nghiQp 4r kinh rii ph6t sinh bing ngo4i tQ phii theo d6i chi tilit theo nguy€n tQ vi phii tlugc quy tI6i ra tt6ng
ViQt Nam theo ty giri giao dich thgc tii t9i ngdn hdng thuong mai noi doanh nghigp thulng xuy6n co giao dich ho4c
ff gi6 binh quin gia quyen di dQng.
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Tgi thdi <litirnl$p 86o c6o tai chfnh theo quy <tinh cia phirp luflt, C6ng ty d6nh gi6 fui sii du ngo4i tQ vi vang ti6n tg
theo nguydn tic:

- Tf gid giao dlch thuc t6 khi d6nh gi6 lpi c6c kho{n muc ti0n tQ c6 g6c ngofi t9 ctuqc ph6n loqi ld tAi s6u: h r} gi6
mua ngo4i t$ cira ng0n hing thuong rnSi noi doanh nghifp thuirng xuy€n c6 giao dich t?i th&i di6m l{p 86o c6o trii
ehinh. E6i vdi c6c kho6n ngopi t$ grli ngnn hdng thi g giri tftrc 16 khi d6nh giri lqi tn g,gi6 mua cua ngdn hang noi
doanh nghi$p m0 tai khoin ngogi tQ;

- Tf giri giao dich th\rc t5 khi d6nh giri lpi c6c khoin mlrc tiin tQ c6 g6c ngoai t9 tluqc phin lo4i ld nq phiii trd: li rj,
giri bdn ngo4i t$ cria ngdn hiing thuong mgi noi doanh nghigp thu&ng xuy0n c6 giao dlch tai thdi <li6rn gp B6o c6o
tAi chinh.

2, Nguy6n tic ghi nhgn cic khoin tIAu tu tii chlnh

LA c6c khoin tliu tu ra b€n ngod,i C6ng ty nhdm mqc rlich su tlgng hqp lf v6n ning cao higu qui hoqt dgng cua
Cdng ty nhu: dAu tu g6p v6n vdo cOng ty con, c6ng ty li6n doanh, li6n k6t, diu tu chftng khorin vd c6c khoin Ai, t,,
tii chinh kh6c...

Phin lo4i c6c kho6n dAu tu khi lQp 86o c6o tAi chinh theo nguy€n tic nhu sau:

- Cdc khodn itdu tu c6 kj,h4n thu hdi cdn lpi kh6ng qu6 12 th6ng ho{c trong 1 chu k} s6n xu6t kinh doanh tlugc
phdn lopi ld ngin h3n;

'C6c khoin diu tu c6 kj,hgn thu hdi cdn l4i tir 12 thSng tr& l€n hoflc tr6n I chu k] sAn xu6t kinh doanh dugc ph6n
logi ld dai $n.

oiu tu nim git ildn ngdy itdo hgn

Khoin <tiu tu niy kh6ng ph6n 6nh c6c loSi hrii phi6u vd cdng cs ng nim gift vi mgc dich mua b6n tlii kiiim ldi. C6c
khoan diu tu nfm gi& d6n ngiy tl6o han bao g6m c6c khoan tien giri ngin hang c6 kj,hAn lrhoi gian thu h6i cdn l4i
tL 3 thing kd l6n), tin phi6u, k! phi6u, tr6i phiiiu, c6 phi6u rru <Idi b6n phdt hanh bit buQc phii mua lqi qi mgt thdi
di6m nh6t dinh trong tutmg lai vi c6c khoin cho vay nim gii tltin ngdy tt6o h4n vcri mgc dich thu l6i hing k!,vi cric
khoan diu tu nim giir d6n ngiy tt6o hgn khdc.

3. Nguy0n t8c ghi nh$n c6c khoin phii thu

Cic khoin phrii thu dugc theo d6i chi ti6t theo k! h3n phii thu, diSi tuqng phii thu, loai nguy€n tQ phai thu vd cdc
y6u t6 tnec theo nhu cAu quin If cria C6ng ry.

ViQc phdn lo4i cic khoin phii thu dugc thgc hi6n theo nguy6n tic:

- Phdi thu khfch hang: c6c khorin phdi thu mang tinh chSt thuong miri ph6t sinh tu giao dich c6 tinh ch6t mua - b6n
giira C6ng ty vd ngu<ri tnua nhu b6n hing, cung c6p dich vu, thanh lf / nhuqng b6n tai s6n, tiAn b6n hdng xu6t khiu
crla b€n giao iry thdc th6ng qua b6n nhfn uy thric;

- Phai thu kh6c: cric khoan phni thu kh6ng c6 tinh ch6t thuong mgi, kh6ng li6n quan <}in giao dich mua - b6n.

8



CONG TY CO PHAN GLoBAL TANKER
SO l6 Phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuong T0n Son Hda, TP. HO Ctri Uintr

Ph0n lopi c6c khoin ph&i thu khi lgp 86o c6o tai chinh theo nguy€n t,ic nhu sau:

- C6c kho6n phii thu c6 k) h4n thu hoi cdn l4i kh6ng qu6 12 thdng hopc trong I chu lc| sAn xuit kinh doanh tlugc
phdn lo4i li ngin hgn:

- Cdc khoin phii thu c6 h! hp thu hdi cdn lpi tir 12 th6ng tro lOn hoEc tr6n 1 chu lc! sin xudt kinh doanh tlugc ph6n
lo4i li dai hpn.

Tpi thdi di6m lpp 86o c6o tAi chinh theo quy tlinh cira phip lugt, C0ng ty <l6nh gi6 lni s6 du cria c6c khoin ng ph6i
thu c6 g6c ngopi t$ (trir c6c khoan tri trudc cho ngudi brfur; ndu tgi thdi didm lpp b6o c6o c6 bnng chrmg ctrlc cirin
vC viQc nguoi brin kh6ng thil cung c6p hing h6a, dlch vu vd C6ng ty sE phdi nhfn lpi c6c khoin tri trudc-bing ngoqi
t0 thl c6c khoAn nly {tugc coi ld c6c kho6n muc tiAn tp c6 g6c ngopi tp) theo tj'gi6 rnua ngogi tQ cia ngAn hdng
thuong mgi noi C6ng ty thudng xuy€n c6 giao dich r4i th&i rli6m l{p 86o crio tii chinh.

Dy phdng ng phdi thu khd ddi: cilc khoan ng phii thu kh6 ddi dugc trich 10p du phdry phii thu khd ddi khi lqp
86o c6o tdi chinh. Vifc trich l{p hoflc hodn nhnp khoin dg phong ndy dugc thgc hiQn d th&i di6m ldp Brio crio tai
chinh vd duqc ghi nh$n rto chi phi qudn lj'doanh nghiQp trong kj,. Orii vOi nhfr'ng khoan phdi thu kh6 tldi k6o ddi
hong nhi6u ndm md C6ng ty dI c6 ging dirng mgi biQn ph6p <16 thu nq nhtmg v5n kh6ng thu dtrgc ng vd xric <lfnh
kh6ch ng thgc sg kh6ng c6 khA ning thanh to6n thi C6ng ty c6 ttrii ph6i l6m c6c thri tpc bdn ng cho C6ng ry mua,
ban nq ho{c x6a nhtng khodn ng phai thu kh6 ddi tr6n s6 k6 to6n (thUc hien theo quy tlinh cria Phrip ludt vi Ei}u lQ

C6ng ty).

4. NguyGn tic ghi nh$n hing tdn kho

a. Nguy0n tic ghi nh$n

Hdng tdn kho dugc ghi nhfin theo gi6 g6c. Tru&ng hqf) gi6 trithuen c6 thd thlrc hiQn tlugc th6p hon gi6 g6c thi phai
tinh theo gi6 tri thuAn c6 thri thlrc hiQn tlugc. Gi6 g5c hdng tdn kho bao g6m chi phi mua, chi phi ctr6 Ui6n vi cdc chi
phi li€n quan truc ti6p khdc ph6t sinh d6 c6 dugc hdng t6n kho & tlia di6m vd tr?ng th6i hiQn tei.

b. Phuorrg tinh gid tr! hing tdn kho

Gi6 tr! hing t6n t tro cu,ii t y ttugc x6c <lfnh theo phuong ph6p binh qu6n gia quyan.

c. Phrang phtp hgch to{n h}ng t6n kho

Hdng rdn kho duqc h4ch to6n theo phuong phdp kd khai thuong xuy€n.

d. Phuong phip l$p d$ phing giim gid hlng tdn kho

Cutii nien dQ k6 to6n, niiu gi6 r! hing t6n kho khdng thu tr6i Atr Ao bi hu h6ng, l6i thdi, gi6 b6n bi giim hoqc chi phi
hoan thiQn, chi phi ban hang ting l6n thi C6ng ty 10p dU phdng giim gi6 hdng t6n kho. Sii d1r phdng giim gi6 hing
tdn kho iluqc lqp li ch€nh lgch gi&a gi6 g6c cia hing tdn kho l&n hon gid tri thuAn c6 thii ttrgc hiQn tluqc cta chring.
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5. Nguy6n tic ghi nh$n vi khdu hao Tii sin c6 Olnt, ("TSCD";

a. Nguy6n tic k5 to6n vir kh6u hao Tii sin c5 dinh hlru hinh

Tdi sdn cO einn h&u hinh duqrc phin 6nh theo gi6 g6c, trinh bdy theo nguy€n gi6 tru gi6 tri hao mdn lfry k6. Nguyen
giri tai san cO ai*r bao g6m toin bQ ciic chi phi mi Cdng ty phdi b6 ra d6 c6 tluqc tii san cri dinh tinh tl6n thdi dii5m
tlua tai sin tto vdo trgng thrli sin sdng sir dung. C6c chi phi phit sinh sau ghi nhgn ban diu chi dugc ghi tnng nguy6n
gi6 tii san cO ainn n6u cdc chi phi ndy chfrc chin lam ting lqi ich kinh t6 rong tucmg lai do sir dung tii sin d6. C6c

chi phi ph6t sinh khdng thda min <IiAu kiQn tr€n duqc ghi nhin ld chi phi sdn xudt, kinh doanh trong lcj,.

Tii sdn ci5 einl hiru hinh tluqc kh6u hao theo phuong ph6p duong thing dga tr€n th&i giarr htu tlgng udc tinh. Thsi
gian htu dpng u6c tinh ctia cdc lo4i tii s6n nhu sau:

56 ndm khdu hoo tfic tlnh
- Phuong tiQn vfln trii 07-l0

Khi tai san c6 dintr dugc bAn hay thanh l!', nguy6n gi6, khdu hao luy kii duqc x6a s6 vd b6t k}' khoan l6i, 15 nio ph6t
sinh do viQc thanh lj, eldu dugc tinh vio thu nhflp khdc hay chi phi khic trong kj,.

b. Nguy0n tic t<6 toin vir kh6u hao Tii sin c6 dinh vO hinh

Tdi sin cO Oi"n vo hinh <luqc ft6 hign theo nguy€n gi6 tnr hao mdn lfry kr5. Nguy€n gi6 tai san c6 Ointr vd hinh ld
todn b0 cric chi phi md C0ng ty phii b6 ra d6 c6 ttugc tii sen c5 dinh v6 hinh tinh ttiSn th&i di6m dua tai sin d6 vio
tr4ng thdi sin sdng st dung. Chi phi li6n quan di5n tai san c5 ei*r v6 hinh pMt sinh sau khi ghi nhfln tran ttiu tlugc
ghi nh$n li chi phi sin xuit, kinh doanh trong lc! tr* khi cdc chi phi niy gdn tidn voi mQt tii s6n c6 aint v6 hinh cU

thd vi lim ting lqi ich kinh t6 tir c6c tii s6n niy.

Khi tai san cii dinh r'6 hinh dugc b6n hay thanh lf, nguy€n gi6 vi gid tri hao mdn lfiy k,i duqc x6a s6 vd Ei, 16 ph6t

sinh do thanh l! dugc ghi nh$n vio thu nh$p hay chi phi trong k!.

6. Chiphi xfly dgngcobin dOdang

Chi phi xiy dpg co ban tld dang ph6n 6nh cic chi phi li€n quan t4rc tiiip (bao g6m c6 chi phi lii vay c6 li€n quan

phn hqp voi chinh s6ch k6 toin cia Cdng ty) d6n c6c tii sdn dang trong qu6 trinh x6y dimg, m6y m6c thi6t bj tlang

lip it{t dl! phgc vq cho mgc ttich sin xudt, cho thu6 vi quin $ cnng nhu chi phi li€n quan d6n viQc sria chira tii sdn

c6 Ainn dang thyc hi$n. C6c tdi sdn ndy dugc ghi nhfn theo giri g6c vd kh6ng dugc tlnh khSu hao.

7. NguyGn tic ghi nh$n vir phin b6 chi phi tri trurfc

Chi phi trd tru6c bao g6m c6c chi phi thgc t6 de phit sinh nhung c6 li6n quan tltin kiit qud hopt clgng san xu:it kinh
doanh cia nhilu k! t6 toan. C5c khoin chi phi tri tru6c niy dugc ghi nhan theo gi6 g5c vd tlugc phin b6 theo

phuong phrip ttulng thing dua tr6n thoi gian htu dpng u6c tinh.

Phin loqi c6c chi phi tra tru6c khi lflp 86o c6o tii chinh theo nguydn tic nhu sau:

- C'hi phi tr6 tnrdc ngin hqn phdn 6nh s6 tiEn tni trudc d6 duqc cung cAp dich vu ho{c cric cdng cg, dpng cp kh6ng

th6a mdn di8u kiQn ghi nhfn tii srin trong khoring thoi gian kh6ng qu6 12 th6ng ho[c mQt chu k] sdn xudt kinh
<loanh kii tu ngdy trA trudc;

- Chi phi tri tnrdc ddi hqn phin rimh sti tiln tr6 trudc cl,! duqc cung c6p dich vu c6 thli hqn h6n 12 th6ng ho{c h<rn

mQt chu kj,sin xuit kinh doanh k6 nr ngiy txe trudc.

10
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8. NguyGn tic ghi nh$n cdc khoin nq phiii tri vl chi phi phii tri
C6c khodn nq phii trd vi chi phi phni trd dugc ghi nh{n cho sti ti6n ph6i trd trong tuong lai li€n quan diin hdng h6a
vd dich vu tld nhin duqc. Chi phi ph6i tri duqc ghi nhgn dlra tr6n c6c u6c tinh hqp g vd sd d6n phdi rri.

ViQc phdn lopi c6c khorin phrii tri dugc thgc hiQn theo nguyOn tic:

- Phei tri ngudi b6n: cic khoin phii tri mang tinh chAt thuong rn6i phdt sinh tu giao dich mua hing h6a, dich vq, tdi
san vd khoin phdi tra khi nhAp khiu th6ng qua ngudi nhgn iy thdc;

- Chi phi phni tr6 phin 6nh cric khodn phni trd cho hdng h6a, dich vu dd nhgn dugc tir ngudi b6n trong k| tti roan
nhung thlrc t5 chua chi trd do chua c6 h6a don ho4c chua dri h6 so, tdi liqu kti todn, tlugc ghi nhirn vrio chi phl san
xuit kinh cloanh cfia k! kcA torin;

- Phei tra khdc: c6c khoin phdi trd kh6ng c6 tinh chdt thucmg mai, khdng li€n quan d6n giao djch mua, brin, cung
c6p hdng h6a, dich 4r.

Ph6n logi c6c khoin phii tri khi lflp 86o crio tdi chinh theo nguy€n tiic nhu sau:

- Cric khorin phrii tri c6 thcvi gian thanh toin cdn lqi kh6ng qud 12 thdng ho{c trong I chu kj, srin xu6t kinh doanh
tlugc phdn lo4i li ngin hgn;

- Cric khoin phai trii c6 thoi gian thanh torfur cdn lai hr 12 th6ng tro l6n ho{c tr6n I chu ky sin xudt kinh doanh dugc
phin loqi ld dii han.

Tpi thdi di6m $p Brio c6o tAi chinh theo quy tlfnh cria ph6p lu$t, C6ng ty tl6nh gi6lai sii du cia c6c khoan ng phdi
tri c6 g6c ngopi t9 (tru c6c khoan nguli mua tr6 ti0n trudc: n6u tei thdi di6m lgp b6o c6o c6 blng chrmg chic chin
vd viQc Cdng ty khdng thd cung c6p hing h6a, dich vp vi C6ng ty s€ ph6i tri lqi cdc khoin nh{n tru6c bing ngo4i t9
thi cdc khoin niy tluqc coi ld c6c khoin myc tiAn t9 c6 g6c ngoqi tQ) theo t!'gi6 b6n ngo4i tQ cia ng6n hAng thuong
mai noi C0ng ty thulng xuy€n c6 giao dfch t4i ttrdi didm gp 86o crAo tii chlnh.

9, Nguy6n tic ghi nh$n cdc khoin dF phdng phiii tri

C6c khoin d1r phdng dugc ghi nhin khi C6ng tv c6 nghia vu ng hiQn tai (ngiiia vu ph6p lf hopc nghia qr li6n d6i)
do kilt qui tr! mQt sy ki$n tli xiy ra, viQc thanh toar nghia vp ng ndy c6 thri sE ain Oiin sy giim sfit vA nhfug lqi ich
kinh td vd gi6 tri cua nghia vg ng cI6 c6 thii <lugc mQt udc tinh <ling tin cpy.

Niiu inh huong cia thoi gian ld trgng yiiu, dy phong sE dugc x6c dinh bing c6ch chiiit kh6u s6 tidn phai b6 ra trong
tuong lai <16 thanh to6n nghia vp nq voi t1i lQ chii6t kh6u truoc thuti vi ph6n 6nh nhfrng cl6nh giri tr€n thi trudng hign

tai v6 gi6 tri thdi gian cria ti€n vi nhtng rui ro cp thiS cria khoin ng d6. Khoin ting l6n cta sti dg phdng do thdi gian
trdi qua dugc ghi nhin ld chi phi tai chinh.
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10. Nguy0n tic ghi nh$n vay vi v6n h6a chi phi di vay

Vay vd nq thue tii chinh bao gdm cdc khodn tidn vay vA ng thu€ tdi chinh trl c6c ngdn hing, c6ng ty tdi chinh vi c6c
d6i tugng kh6c.

Ph6n lo4i cdc kho6n phdi vay vi nq phii trd thu6 tni chirh kn-i lpp 86o c6o tii chinh theo nguy€n tic nhu sau:

- Cic khoin vay vi ng phti re thuO ai chinh c6 thdi hpn tra ng con lai khdng quri l2 th6ng dugc phdn lo4i ld ngin
han;

- C6c kioan vay vi nq phii tr6 thu6 tii chinh c6 thoi han tri nq cdn lpi hon 12 th6ng dugc ph6n Iopi ld ddi hgn.

Tqi thdi ili0m lqp B5o crio tai chinh theo quy tlinh cua phip luQt, COng ty <l6nh gi6 l4i s6 du cria cic khoin vay, ug
flru€ tii chinh c6 gdc ngo4i tQ theo t!, gi6 btn ngoqi tQ cria ng6n hing thucmg mgi noi Cdng ty thucrng xuy6n c6 giao
dich tai thdi di6nr l$p 86o crio ai chinh.

Chi phi di vay li6n quan trgc ti6p d6n c6c khoan vay dugc ghi nh{n v&o chi phi tdi chlnh tuong k}, i:r} truong hqp
chi phi tti vay li6n quan truc ti6p d€n viQc dAu ffi xfiy dgng hopc s6n xu6t tdi sAn dd dang dugc tinh vdo gi6 trf cria tdi
sin d6 (dugc vdn ho6) khi c6 du cic diOu ki$n quy tlinh trong Chudn mpc k6 h6n "Chi phi di vay''.

11. Nguy0n tic ghi nh$n v6n chfr s0 hfru

a. Nguy0n tic ehi nh$n v6n g6p cia chfr sO hiru

V6n ttAu tu cria chri s& hiru duqc ghi nhdn theo s6 v6n thlrc g6p cua chu sd htu vi dugc theo ddi chi tiiit cho ttmg t6
chuc, tirng cri nhin tham gia g6p v6n.

b. Nguy0n tiic ghi nh{n lgi nhufln chua phdn ph6i

fui nhu$n sau thuti chua ph6n ph,5i pnan anh kiit qud kinh doanh sau ttrui5 T"UDX cua C6ng ry tai thdi <ti6m b6o c6o.

fui nhuQn sau thuiS thu nh4p <loanh nghi$p cluqc phan pni5i ctro c6c c6 d6ng sau khi di trich Qp c6c qu! theo Di€u
lf cia C0ng ty cfing nhu cic quy <t!nh cria phrip luQt vd tld <lugc Dai hQi diing cri ttdng ph6 duyQt.

12. Nguy0n tic ghi nh$n doanh thu vi thu nh$p

a. Doanh thu cung c6p dich vB

Doanh thu cung cip dich vg duqc ghi nhgn khi kdt qu6 cria giao dich tt6 ttugc x6c dinh m$t c6ch dring tin c$y.

Trudng hqp viQc cung c6p dich vu li6n quan d6n nhiAu k| thi doanh thu dugc ghi nh6n trong k| theo kiit qui phin
c6ng viQc tld hodn thanh vdo ngny lip Bang Cnn C6i ti.i toSn cria ky d6. K6t qui cta giao dich cung c6p dich vU

dugc xdc tlinh khi th6a min cdc di€u ki$n sau:

- Doa* thu dugc x6c dinh tuong d6i ch6c chin;

- C6 kha ning thu dugc lqri ich kinh tr5 tu giao dich cung c6p dich rrr d6;

- X6c clinh tluqc phin c0ng viQc tI6 hoan thdnh vdo ngdy lip Bdng c6n cltii k6 to6n;

- X6c tlinh tlugc chi phi ph6t sinh cho giao dich vd chi phi tlii hoan thinh giao dich cung cdp dich vq tl6.

12



cOxc rv c0 puAx cLoBAL TANKER
S6 le phan Dinh Giot, Phuring T0n Scm Hda, TP. H6 Chi Minh

b. Thu nh$p lii
Ti6n ldi ttuqc ghi nhfln tr6n co sd th&i gian vi ldi su6t thgc t6 tung k! khi th6a mdn d6ng thdi hai tti€u kiQn:

- C6 khd ning thu elugc lgi ich kinh t6 tu giao dich cl6;

- Doanh thu dugc x6c ctinh tuong d6i chlc ch6n.

13. NguyGn tr{c ghi nh$n gi{ v6n hing bin

Ci6 v6n hdng btur bao g6m tri gi6 v6n cria s&r ph6m, hdng h6a, dich rry, bdt dQng s6n <liu tu; giir thanh san xu6t cua
san phAm xdy l6p b6n trong kj, vd c6c chi phi li6n quan d6n hogt <tQng kinh doanh trdt dQng sin dAu tu,... tluqc ghi
nh$n theo nguy6n t'ic phtr hqp voi tJoanh thu vi nguy6n tic thin trgng.

Gid trihdng t6n kho hao hgt. rn6t m5t tluqc ghi nfurn vdo gi6 v6n hdng b{n sau khi tru di c6c khoan b6i thu&ng (n6u
c6),

p6i vOi chi phi nguyOn vAt liQu truc ti6p ti0u hao vugt m*c binh thudng, chi phi nh6n cOng, chi phi sdn xuSt chung
c6 Ointr kh6ng phin b6 vlo gi6 tri sin phAm nhgp kho dugc tinh vdo gid v6n hing b6n sau khi tr& tli c6c khoin bdi
thuong (n6u c6) kd cd khi san phim, hdng h6a chua duqc xic dinh ld ti6u thU.

14. NguyGn tic ghi nh$n chi phi tiri chinh

Chi phi tii chinh phdn 6nh nhtng khoin chi phi hopt tl$ng tii chinh ph6t sinh trong k| kri todn chi yiSu bao gdm c6c

khodn chi phi holc c6c khoAn t6 fen quan d6n c6c ho4t tlQng diu tu tdi clfnh, chi phi 15i vay, Ifi tr6i phii5u, chi phi
di vay vi phrit hinh tr6i phi6u, chi phi phdi trd theo hgp tl6ng hqp tdc tliu tu, dg phdng cliu tu tAi chinh, khoin 16

phit sinh khi b5n ngopi tQ, td t1i gia Uiii eoai vd chi phi tii chinh kh6c.

15. Nguy0n tic ghi nh{n chi phi brfln hing, chi phi quin I doanh nghiQp

Chi phi b6n hAng phan 6nh c6c chi phi thgc t6 ph6t sinh trong qu6 trinh ban sdn phdrn, hang h6a, cung c6p dfch qr.

Chi phi quin lf doanh nghigp phan 6nh cdc chi phi chung cta c6ng ty g6- c6c chi phi vi luong. bio hi€m xd hQi,

bao hi&n y tri, bio hi6m thAt nghiQp, kinh phi cOng ctodn cta nhan vi6n qudn lf; chi phi vflt li€u v6n phdng, c6ng cy
lao rlQng, kh6u hao TSCE tlirng cho quin lj'c6ng ty; ti6n thu€ dit, thuil m6n bii; tlg phdng nq phdi thu kh6 ddi;
dich nr mua ngoai; chi phi bdng tidn kh6c,,..
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cOxc rv c0 pHAx GLoBAL TANKER
Sii t6 ptran Dinh Giot, Phuong T0n Scm Hda, TP. HO Ctri Uinh

16. Nguy6n tic ghi nh$n thu6 thu nh$p doanh nghigp

Chi phi thu6 thu nhQp doanh nghi$p bao giim thuiS thu nhflp doanh nghiQp hiQn hanh vi thuiS thu nh+p doanh nghiQp
hoin lai.

Thu6 thu nh$p domh nghi$p hiQn hinh

Thui5 thu nhflp doanh nghiQp hiQn hdnh li kho6n thuii ttugc tinh d1ra tr€n thu nhgp ttnh thuli. Thu nhgp tinh thu6
ch6nh lgch so vdi lgi nhuan k6 todn li tIo tli6u chinh cic khodn ch€nh lQch t+m thdi gita thuii vi ki5 to6n, c6c chi phi
khdng clugc trir cfing nhu tli€u chinh c6c khoan thu nh$p khdng phdi chlu thu6 vi c6c khoin 16 duqc chuyiin.

Thu6 thu nh$p doanh nghi$p hoin lg

Chi phi ttru6 fNpN hoin lgi h s6 thuti TNDN s€ phdi nQp trong tuong lai ph6t sinh hong tuong lai tu viQc:

- Ghi nh4n thu6 thu nh$p hoin lni phni FA trong ndrn;

- Hoan nh0p tai san thu6 thu nhOp hodn lai tld ttuqc ehi nhan tu cdc nlm trudc.

17. BOn liGn quan

Cic b€n dugc coi ld li€n quan n6u mQt b€n c6 khi ning kiiim so6t hoic c6 6nh hudng d6ng k6 aOi vOi ben kia trong
viQc ra quy6t dlnh c6c chinh s6ch tii chinh vi hoat tl$ng. CAc b6n ctng duqc xem ld b€n li€n quan n6u ctng chlu sg

ki6m so6t chung hay chiu dnh hudng d6ng k6 chung.

Trong viQc xem xdt m6i quan hQ cta c6c b6n li6n quan, bin ch6t cira m6i quan h€ drrgc chri trgng nhiAu hon ffong
hinh thirc ph6p lf.

18. Cdng cq tli chinh

CIn cu Th6ng nr s,i ZSIZO|S,/TT-BTC ng\y 1810512015 cria B9 Tei chinh, tru6c khi Chuin muc k6 to6n vd c6ng cp
tai chinh vi cac vin bin hudng din duqc ban hdnh, Ban T6ng Gi6m tl6c C6ng ty quyiit <linh kh6ng trinh biy vd

thuy6t minh vA cdng cp tii chinh theo Thdng tu s.5 210/2009ff-I-BTC rong b6o c6o tii chinh cta C6ng ty.

19. 86o c6o bQ ph$n

MOt b9 phfln h m$t hqp phdn c6 th6 x6c dinh ri€ng biQt cia C6ng ty tham gia vio viQc brtur hing ho{c cung cdp dich
q li0n quan (b$ ph$n chia theo hoqt ctQng kinh doanh), hoac vigc bin hang hofc cung c6p dich ]T trong mQt m6i
truong kinh t6 crr th,a (b9 phQn chia theo khu vgc dia li). M6i b0 ph|n ndy chlu rfri ro vd thu dugc lqi ich khric bi€t
voi c6c b0 ph6n khic. 86o c6o b$ ph4n co ban cria C6ng ty Id dga theo b0 phfln chia theo ho4t tiQng kinh doanh

ho{c theo khu vuc dia 19.
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C6NG TY C6 PH.,IN GLoBAL TANKER
SO 16 Phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuolg Tdn Son Hda, TP. H6 Ctri tvt;ntr

rH0NG TIN Bo suNG cHo cAc KHoAN DIUC TRINTT BAy rRBN BANG cAN oor xf roAN
Dotrt'i tlnh: VND

TTTN VA CAC rcToAN TI.IOI,IG DU.ONG TIIN
56 cudi nxm 56 dAu nnm

V.

t.

- Ti6n m{t
- Ti6n grii ngdn hirng khdng kj'hqn

+ Tiin gtri WD
+ Tiin gui ngoqi tQ

- Ti6n dang chuyCn

- C6c khoin tuong duong tiCn

cOng

2. DAU Tr,I NAM Grr DfN NGAY DAO HAN
56 cu6i nlm

95.457.146.211 33.785.708.010

SO tliu nim

169.000

9s.4s6.977.211

14.8t6.907.285

80.640.069.926

169.000

33.78s.539.010

4.425.385.480

29.360.1 53.530

Gia e6c Gid tri ehi sd

a. Ngin hgn
- Tidn gui c6 k| han (*)

b. Ddi hgn

c0ng

6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

6,000.000.00a

6,000.000,000

6.000.400.004
6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000

Ghi eht:
(*) Khodn ti€n giri c6 k! hgn 12 thing tpi NgAn hdng TMCP Dfi Chring Vigt Nam - CN. HO Chi Minh, ldi sudt

4,8Wnim.Khoan ti6n niy dang tlugc dtng ttri brio ddm cho nghia rT thgc hi$n hqp tl6ng vdi b€n thri ba.

PHIiI TIIU KHACH TTAxc
56 cutii n5m 56 tliu nam

* Ngin hgn

- Vietsea Company Pte Ltd
- C6ng ty Cd phan Nhi€n Li$u Bay Petrolimex

- Cic kh6ch hing kh6c

b, Ddi hqn
c, Phdi tha crta khdch hdng ld cdc bdn fidn quan
(Chi ti6t khoan mpc niy <lugc trinh bdy tqi Thuy6t minh VtrI. l.c).

TRA TRT,6C CHO NGITdI BAN

a, Ngdn hgn
- C6ng ty TNHH Thuong M4i XEng Diu Petrobunker

- LBH Global Agencies Inc.

- Consulate General Of Panama

- PT. Bintang Samudra Utama

- JIRATAN GROUP CO., LTD
. CSEM MARITIME SDN BHD
- C5c nhi cung cip khric

h. Ddi hgn

s6 cu6i nIm 56 aiu nim

s8.194.29s.890

25.529,383.000

30.684.673.000

1.980.239.890

167.s97.4i1.267
102.686. l3 1.902

s 1.584.950.000

13.326.349.365

1.317.644.228

307.352.978

408.288.186

256.076.674

345.926.390

2.649.966.090

888.000.000

800. I 76.737

297.228.13s

290.389.220

374.t7 t.998
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cONc rv c6 psAN cLoBAL TANKER
S6 t6 phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuong Tdn Son Hoa. TP. Hd Ctri tvtintr

5. PHAI THU IAilC

* Ng/ln hgn

- Tpm ring

- Phdi thu kh&c

+ Cdng ty CP Vqn tdi Diu
Khi Mi Kdng - Thanh toan h{
cdng ng vd sira chfia tdu
Mekongtrans 0l
+ Thud VAT chna khdu m
+ C(tc khocin khdc

b. Ddi hsn

cOng

6. HANGTONKH0

- Nguy€n lipu, vat liQu

- Chi phi sin xu6t kinh
doanh dd dang

cqng

Gid tri Dv phdns

4.707.359.289 2.324.134.978

r.000.000

4.7463s9.289 2,324.134,9'18

4.648.269.956 2.324.t34.978

58.089.-133

Gia tri Dv phdns
s6 cu6i nlm Sii eiu nim

9.347.s01.r40

9.347.s01 .140

4.648.269.956

4.699.231.184

4.707.359.289 2.324.134.978 9.347.50r.r40

sii cu6i nlm Sii ttiu nim
Gilt

?4.t53,627.911

2.705.221.781

24.777.931.952

1.32t.2'12.037

26.858.849.692 26.099.203.989

7, TAI SAx DODANGDAI HAN

a Chi pht sdn xudt kinh doanh di| dang ddi hgn

b. Xdy d.gng co bdn d.0 dang
- Mua sim tai sin c6 dinh (*)

- Sria chta lon tii sin c6 Cinh

- Chi phi khdc

c0ng

Ghi chfi:
(*) Ddy li kho6n tidn cdng ty iti ti6n hdnh tlgt cec dgt
55% gi6 tri cria hqp d6ng tl6ng tiru aar*rOa chit trqng

Thoa thuan s6ZqSCqtZZl 16 ngdy 191112024.

Sii cutii nrm Sti ttiu ndm

312.380.738.000
3 r2.380.738.000

4.050.327.387

3.871.239.387

179.088,000

3r2J80.738.000 4.0s0.327.387

l, dqt2 vd dqt 3 (sd tiAn: 10.120.000 USD) tuong duong

tai 13.100 DWT si5 NSZ0624-01-01 ngdy 20t0612024 vit
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cONc ry c0 psiN GLoBAL TANKER
SO t6 phan Dinh Gi6t, Phurmg Tdn Son Hoa, TP. HO Ctri Vtintr

8. rANG, crAM rAr sAN cO otnu u0'u HiNH

Chi tiOu

I. Nguy0n gi6

t. 56 du diu nim
2. Sii tlng trong k)
- Diu tu XDCB hoan thinh

3. 56 ginm trong k!
4. s6 du cu6i try

II. ci6 tri hao mdn luf k6

r. Sd du diu ntrm

2, Ting trong k)
- Khiu hao ting trong kj,
- Khiu hao ting ttr mua lqi TSCD thu6 tdi chinh

3. Giiim trong k)
- Chuyrln sang BDS diu tu
- Thanh lf. nhugng b6n

- Gidm khrlc

a. 55 au cu6i t<-t

lII. Gi6 tr!cdn lgi

1. 56 ou tliu nim
z. 56 du cu6i tqv

503.620.817.620 s03.620.817.620

Phuang ti$n
vQn tii

'I6ng cQng

798.611.487.054

798.611.4S7.05;

798.611.487.054

798.611.4S7.05;

401.424.626.464

96.196.191.156

96.196.191. ls6

407,424.626.464

96.196.19r.r56

96.196.191.1s6

39 r.r 86.860.590

294.990.669.434

391.186.860.s90

294.990.669,434

Ghi chrt:
Tpr ngdy 3 1 thing 12 ndm 2A25, titi san c6 dinh hiru hinh c6 gi5 tri cdn lpi ld 294.990.669.434 ddng (T4i ngiy 3l
thing 12 ndm2)24la 391.186.860.590 ddng) tld clugc th6 chip tai Nean hdng d6 dim bAo cho cic khoin vay cria

C6ng ty (Thuy6t minh V.l5).

Nguy0n giri tii s6n cO Ai*r hiru hinh dn kh6u hao h6t nhung v6n cdn sri dpng cria Cdng ty qi ngdy 31 th5ng 12 nlm
2025 l 2l .866.611 .836 ddng fl4i ngiy 31 th6ng I 2 nlrn 2024 ld 2 I .866.61 1 .836 ttdne).
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c0Nc ry cO pHAN GLoBAL TANKER
56 16 Phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuons TAn Son Hda. TP. HO Chi Minh

9. cHrpuirnArRudc
56 cu6i nim Sd dAu nim

a Ngin hgn
- Chi phi bio hi6m

b. Ddi hqn

cOng

IO. PHAI TRA CHo NGUdI BAN

r.448.674.31 I
1.448.674.3 t 1

L325.130.459

r.325.130.4s9

56 cu6i nim

1.448.674.311 1.325.130.4s9

56 oiu nim

Gid tri
Sd cd kha ndng

trd ng
Gid tri

^:50 co Khu nang
trd nqt

a. Ngin hgn
- Vietsea Company Pte Ltd
- Cr6ng ty Cd phin Au Lac
- Cdng ty TNHH Legendsea

- Cdng tV C6 phan Alsea
Management
- C6ng tv Cd phen BiiSn Vi$t
- C5c nhi cung c6p kh6c

b. Ddi hqn
- Vietsea Company Pte Ltd

cOng

* Phdi nfip

Thu6 thu nhfp doanh nghiQp
, ..

I hue mu nnap ca nnan

rnu6 th6c

84.273.012.740 84.273,012.740

39.826.261.000 39.826.26r.000
5.764.440.404 5.764.440.000

22,065,514.973 22.065.514,973

9,032.501.400 9.032.501.400
7.584.295.367 7.584.295.367

53.842.013.396 53.842.013.396

53.842.013.396 53.842.013.396

72.399.772.323

2.705.246.154
10,913.762.934
20.064.960.000

t9J39.522.783

1.676.019.933
7.300.260.519

72.399.772.323

2.705.246.t54
20.913.762.934
20.064,960.000

19.739.522.783

1.676.019.933
7.300.260.s 19

138.115.026.136 138.Ir5.026.136 72.399.772.323 72.399.772.323

c, Phiii trd ngriri bdn ld cd.c bAn fiAn qaan

(Chi ti6t khoin mpc niry dugc trinh biy tpi Thuyrlt rninh VIll,l.c).

1r. THUf vA cAc KHoAN pHAr NQp, pHAr rHU xnA xUdc

56 aiu nIm 56 ph{i nQp Sd ai tnpc nQp
56 cu6i nrrn

trong nim trong nIm
14.211.152.584

14.166.330.704

44,821.880

16.237.762.582

13.953.023,743

2.281.738.839

3.000.000

r6.691.706.344

t4.394.330.704

2.294.375.640

3.000.000

13.757.208.822

13.725.023.743

32,185.079

Ghi chrt:

Qu,v6t toen thu6 cria Cdng ty sE chiu su ki6m tra cria co quan thu6. Do vi$c rip clgng luf,t vd cic quy dinh vd tnue AOi

v6i nhiiu lopi giao dich kh6c nhau c6 thd dugc giii thich theo nhi6u c6ch khdc nhau, s,i thu6 tlugc trinh briy trdn 86o
c6o tii chinh c6 tfr6 U| tfray tOi meo quy,6t dinh cta co quan thuti.
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cONc rv cd puAN GLoBAL TANKIR
56 16 Phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuons Tin Scm I-Ida, TP. 116 Chi Minh

r2. cHr pHi puAr rnA

a. Ngln hgn
- Trich tru6c phi tlpi $ tdru

- Trich tru6c chi phi lfri vay
- Trich tru6c chi phi thu€ tiu
- Trich tru6c shi phi nhi€n tiQu, diu nh&n

- Chi phi ki6c

b. Ddi hgn

cOng

13. PHAI TRA KHAC

a. Ngin hgn

- Phi qudn ljr tdu - C6ng ty C6 phAn Allsea Management

- C6 tuc phAi tr6

- C6c khoan phii tri, phai nQp khdc

b. Ddi hgn

14. Dr/PHONG rU;[ rnri

a Ngin hgn
- Chi phi sua chfia TSCD dinh kj,

b. Ddi hsn

56 cu6i nlm 56 oiu nlm
I206JS9-509 1lJ1Sr5Lgg6
1.060.418.47r 3.604.822.081

146.371.338 189.406.106

5.796.635.000

1.445.082.240

82.907.569

1.206.789.809 r1.r18.8s2.996

56 cu6i nrm 56 ttiu nim
23.663.6i0.941

4.190.727.420

t9.472.903.5?l

7.919.167.404

7.898.97r.604

20.010.800

185.000

s6 cu6i nim 56 aiu nim
8.988.1 10.680
8.988.110.680
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c0xc rv co PHiiN Gt,oBAL'rANKf,R
SO t 6 phan Dinh Gi6t, Phuong TAn Son Hda, TP. Hd Ctri tvtintr

16. VON CHU SO HO.U

a. Bing dii cniiu biin ilQng crta Vin chfi s0 hicu

V6n g6p cta
Chii sfr hiru

Lqi nhu$n sau thu6
chua phin ph6i c0ng

36 Ou tgi ngiry 01/01/2024

- Tdng vdn trong kj,'

- Lqi nhu$n trong kj,

- Phin ph6i lqi nhufln sau thu6

+ Chia cii t*c
+ Ouva khen thumtg, phitc lari

56 au tgi ngty 3ttt2t2D24

s6 au tgi ngty ol/ol/2025
- Lgi nhu$n trong k!
- Phan ptr6i tqi nhugn sau thut!

+ Chia cd ulrc

+ Qtg khen thuong, phic lqi
Sii aut4i ngiry 3lll2l2l25

- Bd NguyEn ThiNgqc Y6n
- Bn Trin L€ Thiry Ean
- 6ng Dumg Hodng Dtng
- Bd Hulnh Thi H6ng Ch6u

,.i . ,- I O CnUC, Ca nnan Knac

c0ng

350.000.000.000 52.069.112.s02

56.6s4.9s7.739

(i s .000.000.000)

(2.000.000.000)

402.069.1t2.502

s6.6s4.9s7329

05.a00.000.000)
(2.000.000.000)

350.000.000.000 71.724.010.23r 42L.724.070.23L

350.000.000.000 7t.724.070.231

55.812.094,974

(42.000.000.000)
(t.000.000.000)

84.536.165.205

421.724.070.23r

55.812.094.914

(42.000.a00.000)

(1.000.a00.000)

434.536.165.205350.000.000.000

Ghi chtt:

(*) Theo Nghi quytlt Dei h$i tl6ng c,5 tl6ng thuong ni€n nim 2025 sd OI-2O2SIDIIDCD-NQ ngiy 2010612025 de

th6ng qua viQc tich Qulkhen thurlng, phric lqr vi phdn ph6i tqi nhu4n nlm 2024 cho c6c C6 <I6ng v6i tf lQ chi tra cd

tircldl2%lcd phi6u (m6i c6 phi6u nhfln duo. c L200 cl6ng).

b, Chi ti4t vin dAa fir ciia chii sd hicu
Nim nay Nim truritc

164.867.480.000

69.734.060.000

s00.000.000

17.833.650.000

97.064.810.000

1 35.21 l .220.000

69,734.060.000

30.959.940.000

17.833.6s0.000

96.261.130.000

350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000
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cONc rv cO pHAx GLoBAL TANKER
S6 t6 phan Dinh Gi6t, Phudng TAn Son Hda, TP. Hd Ctri uintr

16. voN cH0 so H0'u orpprHEo)

c, Cdc giao dich vi t'iin vtiri cdc chi sO htu vd phdn phii cd tbc, chia lgi rrhuQn

Ntrm nay
- Vdn itiu tv cfis chrt srt hfru

+ V6n g6p <Iiu k)
+ V6n g6p ting trong k|
+ V6n g6p gi6m trong lcj,

+ Vdn g6p cu6i t<y

- Cd {tc,lyi nhuQa td chia

d. Cb phi6u

- Si5 luqng c6 phi6u tt6ng hj'phdthinh
- 56 luqne c6 phiiSu di b6n ra cOng chtng

+ Cii phiiu phii th6ng

- 56 lugng c6 phi6u dugc mua l?i

- 36 luqng c6 phi6u dang luu hinh
+ Ciiphih phiS rh6ng

* Mgxh gi6 c6 phi€u tlang luu hinh: 10.000 ddnglc6 phiiiu.

17. cfuc KHoAN MtJc NGoAr BriNG cAN o6r xt roAN

Ngo4i tf cic logi
- E6 la My (USD)

350.000.000.000

3s0.000.000.00;

42.000.000.000

Nim nay

Nim trufc

350.000.000.000

3s0.000.000.00;

is.000.000.000

Nim trudc
35.000.000

35.000.000

3s.000.000

35.000.000

3s.000.000

N[m nay

3.092.382,94

35.000.000

35.000.000

3s.000.000

3s.000.000

3s.000.000

Nlm tru6,c

1 . 160.021 .87
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CONG.IY C6 PHAN GT,oBAL TANKER
S6 t6 phan Dinh Gi6t. Phucm.q Tin Son Hda, TP. HO Chi Minh

vI. TrrONc rrN B0 suNG crro cAc KH0AN MLrc rRiNrr
EoNG KrNH DOA|IH

1. DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAr OICU Vq

a- TOng doanh thu
- Doanh thu cung cip dich vu

b. Cic khorin gidm trt dotnh tha

Doonh thu thuAn v6 bdn hing vi cung c6p dich vg

c. Doanh thu itdi voi cdc bOn lihn quon
(Chi tiiSt khoin msc ndy dusc trinh bny t+i Thuytt minh VI[.1.b),

2. Crl voN uAxc nAx

a'^
- Gi6 vdn cung cip dich vu

cOng

DOANH THU TIOAT EONG TAI CHiNH

. -, ..-:.- LAI tren gul

- Lii ch6nh lQch t! giri tli thyc hiQn

- Lii ch6nh lQch t! gi6 chua thyc hiQn

c0ng

cHr PHi rAl crffirn

- Chi phi l6i vay

- L6 ch€nh lEch ti gi5 <ld thgc hign

- L5 ch€nh lQch t"n gi6 chua thuc hiQn

cOng

CHI PIfi BAN HANG v.i CHI PITI QUAN Lf DOANII NGHIEP

* Cdc khodn chi phl bdn hdng phdt sinh trong ndm

b. Cdc khodn chi phi qudn ff doanh nghiQp phit sinh trong ndm

- Chi phi nhdn vi€n qudn lf
- Thu6, phi vdr le phl
- Chi phi dich vu mua ngoii
- Chi phi bing tidn kh6c

- Chi phi ds phdng ng phii thu kh6 tldi

BAY TRoNG BAo cAo rnr euA rro4,T

Don vi tinh: WD

NXm nay NIm tnrdtc
743,601.567.637 814.095.109.549

743.601.567.637 8r4.095.109.549

7$.64L567.637 814.095.109.549

NIm nnv Nim trurlc
654.086. r 51 .939 730.908.488.86 r

6s4.086.1s1.939 730.908.488.861

Ntrm nay NIm trudc
3r8.063.3r3

6.232.569.1-72

317.343.816

1 1.80r.064.23 r

566.837.693

6.550.633.085 12.685.245.770

Nim nay Nim trudc
10.438.956.948

283.898.129

1.187.588.868

12.51t.740.456

5.415.308.577

1r.9r0.443.945 r 7.927.049.033

Nim nav NIm trudc

12.186.028,425

3.5 r5.804.500

3.000.000

5.863.088.947

480.000.000

2.324.134.978

8.61i.901.462
2.966.789.227

3.000.000

s.?t4.1t2.235
430.000.000
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c0Nc rv c6 puAN GLoBAL TANKER
56 l6 Phan Dinh Gi6t. Plru<yng Ttn Styn Hda, TP. Uii Ctri ttlntr

6. rHUruU{TXUAC

- Hotur nh4p chi phi thu€ tiu GT Uniry
- Thu tir phgt, bdi thu&ng cira b6n thri ba
- C6c khoan khric

cOng

CHI PHi KHAC

- Phi trdng giir tdu GT Unity
- Phi phqt luu tAu

- Thu6 gi6 tri gia tlng kh6ng hoan l4i
- TiAn ph6t thu6, phqt vi phqrn hanh chinh
- C6c khoin kh6c

c0ng

8. CHr pHi SAn XUAr, KrNH DOANH THEO yfU rei

- Chi phi nguy6n li$u, v{t liQu

- Chi phi nh6n cOng

- Chi phi khdu hao tii sin c6 Ainh
- Chi phi dy phdng sta chira triu

- Chi phi dp phdng n9 ph6i thu kh6 tldi
- Chi phi dich vp mua ngodi

- Chi phi bing ti6n khic

c0ng

9. CHI PHi THUE TITU NHAP DOANH NGH4P HIIN HANH

- T6ng lgi nhuin k6 to6n tnnf,c thu6
- Cic kho:in atilu chinh tnng /(giAm) lEi nhu$n k6 todn trudc thu6
- T6ng thu nh$p chiu thu6
- T6ng thu nh$p tinh thu6

+ Thu,! suit
- Thu6 thu nhip doanh nghifp phii n$p

ro. L;.r coBAN rRtN cO pndu

Lqi nhu?n t<i5 toan sau thu6 thu nhip doanh nghiQp

56 trich Quf khen thuong, phirc lqi
Lsi nhuflni (151 phan b6 cho C6 <tOng sd hfru c6 phirSu ph6 th6ng

56 lugng binh qu6n gia quydn ctra c6 phi6u ph5 thOng trong kj

L6i co bin trOn c6 phi6u

7.009.684.419 4.751.637.254

NIm nay NIm tru6'c
5.235.000.000

t.774.683.513

906

3.297.812.237

1.453.825.0r7

7.

Nim nny NIm trudc
2.564.684.669

1.tJ12.530.772

s.4s8.926.972

149.785.s79

28.214.123

1.419.458.250

872.456.784

194.185.061

775.t64.689

9.214.142.11s 3.261.264.784

Nim nay Nim trufc
157.307.435.802

63.864.7s0.508

96.196.191.156

7.747.836.626

2.324.134.9"78

336.07r.919.194

2.759.9t2.100

17s.054.043.768

69.447.098.776

95.239.597.757

36.000.000.000

361.221,029.134

2.560.620.888

666.272.11t0.364 739.s22.390.323

Ntrm nay Ntrm trufc
69.765.118.717

69.765.118.717

69.765.t18.717

20%

13.953.023.743

Ntrm nav

70.821.288.433

r0.365.088

70.831.653.52r

70.831.6s3.52r

20%

14.166.330.704

Nim tru6'c
55.812.094.974

55.81 2.094.974

35.000.000

s6.6s4.957.729
( r.000.000.000)

s5.654.957.729

35.000.000

1.595 1.590

Ghi chti:

"Ldi co bin tr€n c6 phi6u" c(ra nim tru6c dugc tinh to6n lai do x6c dinh lei ciic khodn di0u chinh duqc cIn crl vdo

m0c trich Qu! khen thu&ng, phtc lqi dugc thring qua theo Nghi quyiit Eai h$i CO dOng thudng ni6n 2025 ngiy 20

th6ng 06 ndm 2025. Vigc x6c <tinh lai nOu trdn ldrn cho "Ldi co ban tr€n c6 phii5u" cua kj'tnroc thay d6i til 1619

MrlD/cd phiiSu thinh 1590 VND/cd phi6u.
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cONc rv cO pHiN GLoBAL TANKER
55 l6 ptran Dinh Gi6t, Phu<mg Ttn Sun Hda, TP. Hd Chf Minh

..-, TITONG TIN B0 suNG cHo cAc KHoAN MVC TRiNH BAy rntx nAo cAo LUu cHUytN TrtNvu.Tn

1. Cl. gi., dich phi tidn tQ inh hu0ng ttiri Br[o c6o luu chuy6n tiAn tQ: Kh6ng phft sinh.

2. Cdc khoin tiln do doanh nghiQp nim gi* nhrmg kh6ng ltuqc sir dgng: Khdng phit sinh.

3. Sli tidn di vay thlrc thu trong k)
Ntrm nay Ntrm trufc

- TiAn thu tir <li vay theo kh6 u6c thdng thuong

C0ng

4. S6 ti6n tli tri thgc giic vay trong k!

- Tiin ra n9 giic ray theo khti udc th6ng thulng

cOng

r02.849.032.030 25.706.500.000

102.84e.032.030 25.706.500.000

Ntrm nay Nim trufc
31.546.900.000 112.733.620.000

3r.s46.900.000 112.733.620.000

VIII. NHtNG THONG TIN KHAC

r. rHONG rrN vi cAc s0N Lr0N euAN

o Cdc bdn ilAn quan

T0n don vi Miii quan h0

C6ng ty Cd phAn Bi6n Vift B€n liOn quan cia C6 tl6ng l0n

C6ng ty C6 phhn Wondersea Cing thdnh vi€n quin $
C6ng ty Cd phin Allsea Management Cirng thinh vi€n quAn $
Cdng ty TNHH Legendsea Ctng thinh vi6n quan lf
COng ty TNHH MTV DAu nhon Bi6n ViQt Cdng ty li6n quan kh6c

Ong Nguyen Ti6n Dring Chii tich HEQT

HQi ddng quan tri, Ban T6ng Gi6m diic. Ban ki6m so6t. Ban iti0u hanh

f6 toan truons vi Nzuoi cdne b5 th6ns tin
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cONc rv cd pu,iN GLoBAL T.{NKER
36 t6 ptran Dinh Gi6t, Phu<yng Tdn Styn Hda, TP. HO Ctri H4inn

b. Cdc giao dich trgng ydu vd,i cdc bAn cd fiAn qaan
Trang kj', C6ng ty c6 cic giao dich trgng ytiu v6i cdc b6n li0n quan nhu sau:

b.1. Doanh thu cung cip dich vU

C6ng ty C6 phAn Bi€n ViQt

C6ng ty TNHH Legendsea

c0ng

b.2. Slua hlng h6a, dlch vg

Cdng ty TNHH Legendsea

C6ng ty C6 phAn Birin Vi€t

Cdng ty C6 phin Wondersea

C0ng ty C6 phAn Allsea Management

C6ng ty TNHH MTV Diu nhqn Bi6n ViQt

c0ng

b.3. Cfc nghifp vg khic
C6ng ty C6 phin Bi6n viQt (Tpm ring phi dei lf)

C6ng ty C6 phdn Birin ViQt (Thu h6i tpm ung)

Ong Nguy6n Ti6n Dflng (T4m irng)

Ong Nguy&r Ti6n Dtng (Thu hOi tam ring)

C6ng ty Cd phin Birin ViQt (Vay ti6n)

C6ng ty C6 phin Birin ViQt (L6i vay phii mn')

26.72t.263.054 8.89r.026.280

NIm nav Nim trufc

26.091.s68.899

629.694. l 55

7.591.800.000

t.299.226.280

40.746.410.000

19.156.5s5.781

4.512.4?0.2t4

124.115.579.436

932.429.205

r21. r 83.737.000

7.436.181.780

3.939.1 12.012

t76.266.779.9s6

1.602.506.791

r90.063.394.636 310.428.317.539

7.000.000.000

7.000.000.000

10.000.000.000

ts2.?60.274

9.000.000.000

5.000.000.000

r3.900.000.000

r4.600.000.000

20.000.000.000

I9s.616.438

Thu nh$p cta HQi ddng Quin tri, Ban Girim tt6c vi Ban ki6m soit trong ki nhu sau:

IIo t0n Chfc vu Ntrm nav Nim trufc

Nguy6n Ti6n Dfing

Nguy6n Thi Mai Xudn

Trin LO Thiry Dan

TrAn Virr Narn

Mec Thi Nhu Thty

L€ Thanh M6n

Phqrn Th! Ut

Chri dch HEQT

Thenh vi6n HDQT

Thinh vi€n HDQT

Ph6 Girim <l6c

Tru0ng BKS (tt ngiry 31105/2024)

Thinh vi€n BKS

Thinh vi€n BKS (tirngdy 3l!0512024)

8s5.000.000

120.000.000

r20.000.000

770.000.000

r20.000.000

60.000.000

60.000.000

654.960.000

120.000.000

r 20.000.000

s0r.655.000

95.000.000

60.000.000

35.000.000

c0ng 2.105.000.000 r.586.615.000
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c0Nc rv cO pHi,N GLoBAL T.{NKER
56 lO phan Dinh Gi6t, Phurmg Ttn Sorr Hda, TP. Hd Ctri Vintr

r. rHONc rrN vt cAc nON Lr0N euAN Grnp rHEo)

c. Si dtr caii ndm vd,i cdc bhn lihn quan

Phii thu ngin hqn cta kh{ch hing (Thuy6t minh V.03)
C6ng ty C6 phAn BiiSn ViQt

Phii tri ngutri b{n ngin h4n (Thuy6t minh V.10)

C6ng ty CO phin Bi6n ViQt

C6ng ty TNHH MTV Diu nhon BirSn ViQt

C6ng ty C6 phin Wondersea

C6ng ty Cd phin Allsea Management

C6ng ty TNHH Legendsea

Phfli trA ngin hgn kh6c (Thuy6t minh V.13)

Cdng ty Cd phAn Allsea Management

2. rHoNc rrNvt nAo cAo B0 PHAN

Nguy6n Nggc ChAu

8.199.144.000

9.032.s01.400 1.676.019.933

64s.259.450

l.l28. t0s.0s 4 11.664.000

22.065.5t4.973 19J39522383

s.764.440.000 20.064.960.000

4.190.727.424 7.t|98.971.604

NIm nav Ntrm trufc

C6ng ty thgc hiQn chri yi5u H hoat tlgng cung c6p dich vg van chuy6n dulng bi,3n qu6c t6. Vi v6y, C6ng ty kh6ng

kinh biy b6o cdo b0 phan theo khu qrc clia lf ctng nhu linh vUc kinh doanh.

NH0NG sV KrEN plrAr sINH sAU NGAY tcr rsUc Kt I<t ToAN

Kh6ng c6 s1r kiQn ngng y6u ndo xiy ra sau ngdy ISp brio crio tii chinh tldi hdi tlugc didu chinh hay c6ng b6 tr6n brio

c6o tdi chinh ndy.

THONG TIN SO SAXH

S6 tiqu so s6nh ta si5 HEu tr€n Bdo c6o tAi chinh cho n6m tai chinh k6t thric ngiy 3l th6ng 12 nim 2024 decfugc kirlm

torin boi cdng ty AASCS

Ngutri l{p bi6u K5 toin trutitrg4P
Trin Vf, Y6n Linh

^ ^1 ^'\
CONGIYCOPHAN

GLOBALI,
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GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Quarter 4 of 2025



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK CONIPANY
No,l6. Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Chi Minh Citv

BALANCE SHEET
As at 3l December 2025

FormBOla-DN

Cttrrency: VND

Items Code Note Closing balance Opening balance

A. CURFJNT ASSETS

I. Cash and cash equivalents
l. Cash

II. Short-terminvestments
l. Heldto-maturity investments

III. Current accounts receivable
1. Short-term trade receivables

2. Short-tenn prepayments to suppliens

3. Other short-term receivables

4. Provision for short-term doubtful debts

IV. Inventories
L lnventories

V. Other current assets

L Short-term prepaid expenses

2. Value added tax deductibles

B. NON.CURRENT ASSETS

I. Long-termreceivables

II. Fixed asseh

1. Tangible t'ixed assets

- Cost

- Accumulated depreciation

III. Investment properties

IV. Long-term assets in progress

l. Construction in progress

V. Long-terminvestments

VI. Other long-term assets

r00

110

lll
120

123

130

l3r
132

r36
137

140

141

150

l5l
152

200

210

220

221

222

223

230

240
242

250

260

v.0t

v.02

v.03
v.04
v.05

v.06

v.09

v.08

v.07

201.965.634.464

95.457.146.211

95.457.146.2t1

6.000.000.000
6.000.000.000

61.895.164.429
58.194.295.890

t.3t7.644.228
4.707.3s9.2149

(2.324.t34.978)

26.8s8.849.692

26.8s8.849.692

tt.754.414,132
t.448.674.311

10.305.799.821

607.371.407.434

294.990.669,434

294.990.669.434

798.611.487.054

(503.620.817.620)

312.380.738.000

312.380.738,000

267.7t5.913.241

33.785.708.0r0

33.785.708.010

6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

179.594.898.497

167 .59'1 .43r.267

2.649.966.090

9.34'7.501.140

26.099.203.989

26.099.203.989

22.236.102.745

1.325.130.459

20.910.972.286

395.237.r87.977

391.186.860.s90

39t.r86.860.590
798.6t 1.487.054

(407.424.626.464)

4.0s0.327387

4.050.327.387

TOTAL ASSETS 270 809.337.041.898 662.9s3.101.218



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COI\{PANY
No.16. Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Citv

BALANCE SHEET
As at 3l December 2A25

FormBOla-DN

Curency: VND

Items Code

C. LIABILITIES

I. Current liabilities 310

l. Short-tenntradepayables 311

2. Taxes and other payables to State budget 3 13

3, Payables to employees 314

4. Short-term accrued expenses 315

5. Other short-term payables 3.l9

6. Short-term bon'owings and finance lease liabilities 320

7. Provisions fbr short-termpayables 321

8. Bonus and welfare fund 322

Long-term liabilities 330

Long-term trade payables 331

Long-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 338

D. O\\T.{ER'S EQUITY

I. Owner's equity 410

1. Conmibuted capital 4l I
- Ordinary sharcs with voting rights 4l la

2. Undistributed eamings 421

- Undistributed past-tan profits of the previous );ea 42la
- Undistributed post-tax pro/it afcurreti )'eur 42 I b

TOTAL RESOURCES

Note Closing balance Opening balance

300 374.800.876.693

r47.308.9s6.267

84.273.012,740

13.757,208,822

356.413.955

1.206.789.809

23.663.630.94r

21.546.900.000

2.s05.000.000

227.491.920.426

53.842.013.396

173.649.907.030

434.536.165.205

434.536.r65.205

3s0.000.000.000

3s0.004.000.000

tt4.536.165.205

66.564.392.856

17.971.772.349

241.229.030.987

138.881.25s.987

72.399.772323

14.211.152.584

367.300,000

I L118,852.996

7.919.167.404

21.546.900.000

8.988.110.680

2.330.000.000

t02.347.775.000

102.347.775.000

421,724.070.231

421.724.070.231

350.000.000.000

350.000.000.400

71.724.070.231

t 5.069.1 12.502

56.6s4.957.729

v.r0
v.1l

Y.12

v.t3
V.15.a

v.l4

II.
l.
z.

400

v.r5.b

v.16

440 809.337.041.898 662.953.101.218

Preparer

,/-.?u-
,/
Nguy"en Ngoc Chau

Chief Accountant
Prepared, I 9 January' 2026

p*re
culorvcdnHtr

GIOBAt

Tran Vu Yen Linh
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GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COI\,IPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

FormB03a-DN

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect metlrcd)

From January, 0;,, 2025 to Dece.tnber i l, 2025

Items Code

Currency: YND

Note Current year Previous year

I. Cash flows from operating activities
l. Profit before tax
2. Adjustments for

- Depreciation of tixed assets and investment propertiet

- (Revercal of provisions)/provisions

- (Gains)flosses on exchange rate differences from
revaluation of accounts derived from foreign

- lGains),{osses on investing activities
- lnterest expenses

3. Operating profit before changes in worldng
capital

- (Increase)/decrease in receilables

- (Increase)/decrease in inventories

- lncreasel(decrease) in payables (exclusive of
interest payables, colporate income tax payables)

- (ncrease)/decrease in prepaid expenses

- Interest paid

- Corporate income tax paid

- Other paynents for operating activities

Net cash flows from operating qqqllqgs

01 69.765.118.717

96.196.r91.156
(6.663.975.702)

1.11t7.588.868

(3 r 8.063.3 l3)
t 0.438.9s6.948

170.60s.816.674

126.054.917.t25
(7s9.64s.703)

50.980.544.168

(123.s43.8s2)

(10.481.991.716)

(14.394.330.704)
(82s.000.000)

321.056.765.992

70.82r.288.433

95.239.597.7s7

(23.598.769.3 r8)
(s66.837.693)

(317.343.846)

12.5n.740.456
154.089.675.789

(ss.839.223.334)

(424.107.386)

66.604.374.fi4

(22.972.809)

(t2.410.223 .797)

(12.978.r34.423-)

r39.0r9388.154

02

03

04

05

06

08

09

l0
1l

t2
t4
l5
17

2A

II. Cash flows from investing activities

l. Purchase or constrction of fixed assets and other

long-term assets

2. Interest and dividends received

Net cash flows from investing activities

2t (308.330.4r0.613)

318.063.313

(308.012.347.300)

Q0.390.37e.t25)

317.343.846

(20.073.03s.279)
27

30

4



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Pha! Dinh Giot Sheet, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Chi Minh Citv

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Itrdirect metlttsd)

From January'01, 2035 ta December il, 2025

FormB03a-DN

Currency: YND

Items Code Current year Previous year

III. Cash flows from financial activities
L Proceeds from boxrwings
2. Repayments of borowings
3. Dividends paid

Net cash flows from financial activities

33

34

36

40

102.849.032.030

(31.546.900.000)
(22.547 .107 .279)

48.755.024.751

25.706.500.000

(r 12.733.620.000)

(35.2ss.020.850)

(122.282.t4l,.8s0')

Net cash flows during the yenr

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the ;

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations

50

60

6l

61.799.443.443

33.785.708.010

tt28.00s.242)

(3.33s.787.97s)

37.044.649.346

76.846.639

C4;h and cash equivalents at the end of the vear VII _9sAs7J462tt 33.78s.708.010_

Preparer

Nguyen Ngoc Chau

dFr',re
CONGIYCO

Gt0BAtli

Tran Vu Yen Linh
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GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Giot Stree! Tan Son Hoa Ward, tlo Chi Minh City

f,'ormB09a-DN

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
rttr the year ended a.s at 31 December 2025

I. CORPORATEINFORMATION

1. Form of ownership

Global Tanker Joint Stock Company operates under the Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 0315118069
issued by Department of Planning and Investrnent of Ho Chi Minh City for the first time on l8 June 2018 and the
8th changed licence on 28 September 2025.

The charter capital of the Company under the Enterprise Registration Certificat VND 350.000.000.000

Contributed charter capital as at 3l December 2025: VND 350.000.000.000

Head offrce: No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

2. Operating industry

Provide waterway transport sen{ces.

3. Principal activities
i

- Coastal and Ocean Freight Transport ]

Details: Business in the transportation of oil. petroleum products, and goods by sea (excluding business in
liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) and waste oils); \

- Inland Waterway Freight Transport r

Deiails: Business in the transportation of oil, petroleum products, and goods by inland wat€r'ways (excluding t

business in liquefied petoleum gas (LFG) and waste oils);
- Other Support Services Related to Transport i

Details; Maritime brokerage. Ship agency services. Import and export cargo handling services (excluding liquefied ;

gas transport and activities related to air transport). Sea freight agency services.

4. Normal operating cycle of the Company is generally within 12 months

5. Operating characteristics of the Company during the year that affect financial statements

There are no operational characteristics that have a significant impact that need to be disclosed in this financial

statement.

6. Dlsclosure of lnformatlon comparability in the flnancial statements

The corresponding figures of the previous accounting period are comparable to the figures of this accounting period

7. The number of employees

As at 3l December 2025, the Company has 7 employees (As at 31 December 2024:7 employees).

b



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Glqt Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Ciry

II. ACCOUNTING PERIOD AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

l. Accounting period

Annual accounting period of Company is from 0l January to 3l December.

2, Accounting currency

The Company uses the culrency unit for accounting resords and presented in the financial statements is
Vietnamese Dong ('YND" or "Dong").

Itr. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

1. Accounting system

The company applies the Accounting Standards and the Vietnamese Accounting System issued under Circular No.
200,2014fYT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, Circular No. 53i20l6lTT-BTC dated 2l March 2016, and other
Circulars guiding the implementation of accounting standards by the Ministry of Finance in the preparation and

presentation of financial statements.

2. Declaration of compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting System

The Company applies Vieoramese Accounting Standards and supplementary documents issued by the State.

Financial statements are prepared in aocordance with regulations of each standard and supplementary documents as

well as with Accounting Standards and Accounting System.

IV. APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
:

a. Cash 
I

Cash inclucles the total amount of money available to the company at the reporting date, comprising: cash on hand, I

cash in bank and cash in transit.

b. Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are the investrnents which are collectible or mature less than 03 months from the date of the

report, which can be converted easily into a certain amount and thoe is no risk of convemion into cash at the time

ofthe reporting.

c. Conversion other currency

Economic transactions in tbreign currencies must be recorded in detail in the original curency and converted to

Vietnamese Dong at the actual exchange rate at the commercial bank where the company regularly enters into

transactions or by the mobile weighted average exchange rate.



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COIIIPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Glqt Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi lvlinh Cify

Whenever preparing financial statemenB as prescribed, the Company must re-evaluate the balance of foreign
cunencies and monetary gold following the nrles lrelow:

- The actual exchange rate upon re-evaluation of currency items with foreign curency origin classified as assets: is
the foreign currency buying rate quoted by the commercial bank where the Company has regular transactions by
the time ofpreparation for tjnancial statements. For fbreign currencies deposited at the bank, the actual exchange
rete upon re-evaluation is the buying exchange rate ofthe bank rvhere the enterprise opens its foreign currency

- The actual exchange rate upon re-evaluation of curency items with foreign crurency origin classified as debts
payable: is the foreign culrency selling rate quoted by the commercial bank where the enterprise has regular
transactions by the time of preparation for financial statements.

2. Financialinvestments

These are iuvestments outside the Company for the purpose of rationally using capital to improve the Cornpany's
operational efficiency such as: investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures, associates, stock investments, and other
financial investments, . .

For the preparation of financial statements, the linancial investment must be classified as below:

- Having rnaturity less than 12 months or 0l nonnal production period are recorded as short - term;

- Having maturity more than 12 months or 0l normal production period are recorded as long - terrn.

H e ld-to- m atu rity iuv e s tm e nts

This account shall not record bonds and debt securities held for sales. Held to maturity investments comprise term
deposits (mahre above 03 nronths), treasury bills, promissory notes, bonds, preference shares which the issuer is

required to re-buy them in a certain time in the future and loans held to maturity to eam interest periodically and

other held to maturity investments.

3. Account receivables

The receivables shall be kept records in details according to period receivables. entities receivables, types of
curency receivable and other factors according to requirements for the Company.

The amounts receivable shall be classified following rules below:

- Trade receivables: commercial rcceivables generating from purchase-sale related transactions between the

Company and buyers such as receivables from sales, services, liquidation / transfer of assets, re,ceivables from sale

of exported goods given by the trustor through the trustee:

- Other receivables include non-commercial or non-trading receivables.

8



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Gigt Street, Tan Son Hoa Wiud, Ho Chi Minh CiW

Whenever preparing financial statements as prescribed, the receivables shall be classified:

- The amounts receivable from customer with the remaining recovery term rvithin 12 months or within a normal
operating cycle at the time of reporting is classified shortterm receivables;

- The amounts receivable from customer v'ith the remaining recovery term more than 12 months or more tlan one
normal operating cycle at the tirne of reporting is classified long-term receivables.

At the times in which the financial statements are prepared as prescribed, the Company must re-evaluate trade
receivables derived from tbreign curencies (excluding prepaynents to suppliers, if at the time of reporting there
solid evidence about the seller cannot provide goods, services and company will have to take back the prepayments
in foreign currency, these atnounts are considered monetary denorninated in foreign currencies) are foreipgr

cunency-ttuying rates of the commercial bank rvhere the Company has regular transactions by the time of

Allowance for doubtful debts: doubtful debts are created or reverted the allowance for doubtful debts when
preparing financial statements. The establishing or reverting of allowance for doubtful debts shall be carried out at
the time in which the financial statement is prepared and recorded in administrative expenses rvithin the period.
With regard to doubtful debts tbr several years, if the enterprise fails to collect payment of debts regardless of all
measures taken and he client has insolvency the Cornpany shall sell that debts to debt and assets trading company
or eliminate doubttul debts account on the accounting records (according to regulations and charter of the

4. Accounting principles of inventory

a. Inventories

Inventories ale stated at original cost. Where the net realizable value is lower than cosl, inventories should be

measured at the net realizable value. The cost of inventories should comprise all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

b. The cost ofinventory

The cost of inventory at the year-end is calculated by weighted average method.

c. Therecordofinventory

Inventory is recorded by the perpetual method.

d. Provisions for decline in value of inventories

At the end of the accounting period. if inventories do recover enough at its historical value not because of damage,

obsolescence. reduction ofselling price. In this case, the provision for inventories is recognized. The provision for
decline in inventories is the difference betrveen the historical value ofinventories and its netrealizable value.

9



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COI\,IPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Ciot Street, Tan Son Hoa War.d, Ho Chi Minh Ciry

5. Fixed assets

a. Principles ofnccounting and depreciation ofTangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes any
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition ofthe fixed assets putting them into ready-for-use state.
Expenditures which are incurred shall be recorded as increase in their hist<lrical cost ifthey are expected to resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefits from the use of these assets. Those incuned costs which fail to meet
this requirement must be recognized as production and business expenses in the period.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated on straight-line rnethod over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
lives of each assets class are as follows:

- Means of transpo(ation
Estimated d ep ree: iation lea r

07-10

When tangible fixed assets are sold or disposed, their historical cost, accumulated depreciation are written off. and
then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or expenses during the period.

b. Principles ofaccounting and depreciation of Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fxed assets are determined by their initial costs less accumulated amortization. Initial costs of intangible
fixed assets include all the cost to acquire them up to the time of putting these assets into ready-for-use state. Other
costs relevant to intangible fxed assets arising subsequent to initial recognition are included into operation,
operating costs if these costs are associated with a specific intangible fixed assets and result in future economic
benefits expected to be obtained liom the use of these assets.

When intangible tixed assets afe sold or disposed, their historical cost, accumulated depreciation are written off,
and then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or expenses during the period.

6. Construction in progress

Construction in progress reflect direct costs (including borrowing costs in accordance with the Company's
accounting policy) associated with assets under construction, machinery, and equipment being installed for
production, rental, and management purposes, as well as costs related to ongoing repairs of fixed assets. These

assets are recorded athistorical cost and are not depreciated.

7. Principles of accounting and amortization of prepaid expenses

The expenses acrually incurred but they are related to operation output of many accounting period. The prepaid

expenses are recognized at historical cost and amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated usefirl life.

The classification of prepaid expenses when preparing financial statements follorvs these principles below:

- Short-tenn prepaid expenses reflect the amounts paid in advance for services or tools and equipment that do not
meet the conditions lbr asset recognition, and are expected to be used up within a period not exceeding 12 months

or one business cycle from the date ofpayrrent;

- Loug-term prepaid expenses reflect the amounts paid in advance for services more than a period exceeding 12

months or one business cycle from the date of paynent.

10



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COI}IPANY
Nq.16, Phan Dinh Ciot Street, Tan Son l{oa Ward. Ho Chi Minh CiW

8. Principles ofaccounting ofpayables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised for the amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received.
Accrued expenses are recognised based on reasonable estimates of the amounts to be paid.

The amounts receivable shall be classified following rules belorv:

- Trade payables include commercial amounts payable arisen from purchase of goods, services or asset and
amounts payable include amounts payable when importing through the trustee;

- Accured expenses retlect payables to goods or services received from the seller or provided for the seller during a

reporting period, but payments of such goods or services have not been made due to lack of invoices or documents
on accounting, which are recorded to operating expenses ofthe accounting period;

- Other payables include non-conrmercial amounts payable, or amourts payable relating to trading in goods or

The amounts receivable shall be classified following rules belorv:

- Payables with a remaining paynent term of no more than l2 rnonths or within one business cycle are classified as

short-temr;

- Payables with a rernairring payment term of 12 months or more, or exceeding one business cycle, are classified as

long-term.

At the reporting date, the Cornpany revaluates the payables rvhich have balance in foreign curency (except for
advance from clients: if we have evidence that the supplier *ill not supply the good or provide the service and the

company will receive back this advance in foreign currency, this advance will be treated as monetary item having :

tbreign currency) at the selling price quoted by commercial bank which is trading with the Company at the I

reporting date.

9. Recognition principles for provisions /

A provision for payable only record when the Company has current debt obligation (legal obligation or jointly I

liable obligation) due to result from a fact happened, payment of debt obligation may leading to decrease in
econornic benefits and giving a confident estimation on value of such debt obligation. 

:

If the elTect of time is material, the provision will be determined by discounting the future expenditures required to

settle the liability using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money

and the specific risks of the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a

tinance cost.

11



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK CO]IIPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh 6iot Street, Tnn Son Hoa Ward, I{o Chi Minh Ciry

10. Principles for recognizing lonns and capitalizing borrowing costs

Bonowings and finance lease liabilities include amounts borowed and finance lease obligations from banks,
financial companies, and other panies.

The borowings and finemce lease liabilities shall be classified when preparing the financial statements following
rules below:

- Bonowings and finanee lease liabilities with payment period not more than 12 months are classified as short-

- Borrowings and finance lease liabilities with payment period of more than l2 months are classified as long-term.

At the time of preparing the financial statements in accordance with the law, the Company reassesses the balance
of foreign cumency loans and tinancial lease liabilities at the selling rate of foreign currency of the commercial
bank where the Company normally have transactions at the time of making financial statemetlts.

Borrorving costs directly related to loans are recognizetl as financial expenses in the period, excspt for borrowing
costs that are directly associated with the construction or production of qualifying assets, which are capitalized as

part of the value of those assets when the conditions stipulated in the Accounting Standard on "Borrowing Costs".

I l. Principles for recognizing owner's capital

a. Principles for recognizing owner's capital

The owner's equiff is recognized at the actual capital contributions matle by the ownsrs and is tracked in detail for
each organization and individual participating in the capital contribution.

b. Principles for recognizing undistributed post-trx profits .

Undistributed post-tax profits reflects business results of the Company after enterprise income tax at the reporting 
I

Undistributed post-tax profit is distributed to shareholders after allocating funds according to the Company's

Charter as well as legal regulations, and has been approved by the Geneml Meeting of Shareholders.

12. Pdnclples of revenues and lncome :

Revenue from service rendered transactions shall be recognized when the results of these transactions are

detemrined in a reliable way. Where a service provision hansaction relates to many periods, turnover shall be

recognized in each period according to the results of the work volume furished on the date of making of such

period's aocounting balance sheet. The result of a service provision transaction shall be detennined only when it
satisfies all the conditions below:

- Revenues are cletermined reliably;

- It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the service provision transastiou

- The work volume finished on the date of nraking the accounting balance sheet can be determined;

- The costs incurred from the service provision transaction and the costs of its completion can be determined.

12



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK CONIPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Cirv

b. Interest income

Interests recognized on tle basis of the actual time and interest rates in each period when it satisfies the two
conditions below:

- It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the concerned tansactions:

- Revenue is determined with relative certainty.

13. Accounting principles of cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold includes cost of flurished goods, trade goods, services, investment property, construction unit
sold in the production period and expense related to real estate activities... are recognized accordance with the
revenue recognition principle and the prudence principle

Damaged or lost value is allowed to record to cost of goods sold after deduction of compensation (if any).

For the used material over the normal production capaclty, labor and general production cost is not allowed to
record to production cost but allowed to record to cost ofgoods sold after deduction ofcompensation (ifany), even
these finished goods are not sold.

14. Principles of linancial expenses

Financial expenses reflect {inancial operating cost including expenses or losses relating to financial investment

activity, expenses of lending and borrowing, costs of capital contributed to joint venture, to associates, losses from
short-term security transfer, expenses of security selling transaction; provision for business security decrease,

provision for losses tiom investment in other units, losses incuned when selling foreign erurency, losses from
exchange rate,..

15. Accounting principles of selling expenses, general and administrative expenses.

Selling expenses record expenses actually incurred in process ofselling products, goods, providing services. ;

Administrative expense reflects the general expense of the cornpany, including: labor cost social and health

insurance, unemployment firnd, union cost of management employee; oflice material expense, tools, depreciation
of assets using for managemenl land rental, business license tax; bad tlebt provision; outsourcing expense anrJ i
other cash expenses...

13



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, IIo Chi Minh Ciry

16. Current corporate insome tax recognition principle and method and deferred income tax expense

Corporate income tax expenses include both currerrt corporate income tax and deferred corporate income tax.

Current corporate income tax

Current corporate income tax is the tax calculated based on taxable income. Taxable income differs from
accounting profit due to adjustments for temporary dillerences between tax and accounting, non-deductible
expenses. as well as adjushnents for non-taxable income and carried-forward losses.

Deferred corporate income tax

Deferred corporate income tax expense is the amount of corporate income tax that will be payatrle in the future
arising from:

- Recognizing detbred income tax liabilities for the current year;

- Reversing defened income tax assets that were recognizecl in previous lcars.

17. Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other pafiy in making financial or operational decisions.Parites are considered to be related
parties if they are under common control or under cofirmon significant influence.

In considering its relationships with each related party, the Company considers the substance of the relationship not
merely the legal form. 

:

18. Financial instruments

Pursuant to Circular No. 75I20151TT-BTC dated 18/0512015 of the Minisfiy of Finance, before the Accounting I

Standard for financial instruments and guiding documents on the implementation of Accounting Standards of I

t-rnancial instruments are issued, the Board of Management decides not to present and describe financial
inshruments as prescribed in Clircular No. 2102009/TT-BTC'in the accompanying financial statements.

:
19. Segment reporting

A segment is a component which can be separated by the Company engaged in sales of goods or rendering of
services ("business segment"). or sales of goods or rendedng of services *ithin a particular economic environment
("geographical segment"). Each segment is subject to risks and retums ttrat are different from those of segments. A
reportable segment is the Cornpany's business segment or the Company's geographical segment.

14



CLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY

V.

t.

No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot $treet, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Ci

NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

- Cash on hand

- Cash at banks
+ Cash in WD
+ Cash inforeign currencies

Currenc.v: YND

Closing balance Opening balance
169.000

95.456.971.211

14.816.907.285

80.640.069.926

169.000

33.7Us.s39.0r 0

4.425.385.480

29.360.153.530

Total

2. HELD-TO-I\IATURITY

a Short-term
- Term deposits (*)

INVESTMENTS
Closing balance

95.457.146.21t 33.785.708.010

Opening balance
Book vahrcHistorical cost Book value Historical cost

6.000.000.000 6.000.aa0.a00

6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

6"000.000.000

6.000.000.000

6.000.000.000

Total 6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000 6.000.000.000

Notes:

(*) A l2-month term deposit at Vietnam Public Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Ho Chi Minh City Branch,
withan interest rate of 4,8% per annum, This amount is being used as collateral to secure theobligations under
the contract with a third party.

3. TRADE RECEIVABLES

* Short-tenn
- Vietsea Company Pte Ltd
- Petrolirnex Aviation Fuel.Ioint Stock Company
- Others

b. Long-term
c Receivahles trom relaud pafiies
(Details of this section arc presented at Note VIII.l.c).

PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

a, Short-tenn
- Petrobunker Petroleum Trading Co., Ltd

- LBH Global Agencies Inc.

- Consulate General Of Panama

- PT. Bintang Samutlra Utama
. JIRATAN GROUP CO,, LTD
- CSEM MANTIME SDN BHD
- Others

b. Long-tenn

Closine balance Opening balance
167.597.431.267

102.686.131.902

51.s84.9s0.000

t3.326.319.365

58.194.29s.890

25.529.383.000

30.684.673.000

r.980.239.890

Closing balance
1.317.644.2-28

347 352.978

408.288.186

256.076.674

34s.926394

Openinq balance
2.649.966.090

888.000.000

800.176.737

297.228.13s

290.389.220

374.t7t.;es

15



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COilTPANY
No.l6. Phan Dinh Giot Street. Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

5. OTIIER RECEIVABLES

u. Short-term
- Advances

- Others
+ Mekong Petraleum

Transport Joint Stock

Companl,- Payment on

beha lJ' oJ' de ht s ettle, nent
and repait' of the
Mekongtrans 0l vessel
+ Undeducted YAT
+ Others

b, Long-term

Total

6. INVENTORIES

- Raw materials

- Work in progress

Total

Closing balance

Value Provision
0pening balance

Yalue Provision
4.707.359.289 2.324.1i4.978

1.000.000

4,706.359.289 2.324.134.978

s8.089.333

4.648.269.956 2.324.134.978 4.648.269.956

9.i47.501.140

9.347.501.140

4.699.231.184

4.707.359.289 2.324.134.978 9.347.501.140

Closing balance 0pening balance
Historical cost Provisictn Historical cost Prctvision

24.1s3.627.9t1
2:705.221.781

24.777.931.952

1.321.272.03',1

26.858.849.692 26.099.203.989

7. LONC.TERN{.{SSETS IN PROGRESS

* Work in progress

b, Construction in progress

- Purchase fixed assets (*)
- Repair fixed assets

- Other expenses

Closing balance -oeentngba+*

312.380.738.000 4.050.327.i87
312.380.738.000

3.871.239.387

179.08ti.000

Total 312.380.738.000 4.0s0.327.387

Nofes.'

(*) This amount represents the deposits made by the company for the lst, 2nd, and 3rd installments (totaling USD
10,120.000), equivalent to 55% of the value of the I3,I00 DWT Oiychemical Tanker Shipbuilding Contract No.
NSZ0624-01-01 dated June 20. 2024,atdAgreementNo.24SC.4l22116 datedNovember 19,2024.
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GLOBAL TANKER JOTNT STOCK COI}TP.A.NY
No.16, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

8. INCREASE, DECREASE IN TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Itrms

I. Cost

1. Opening balance

2. Increase
- Finished capital investnent

3. Decrease

4. Closing balance

II. Accumulated depreciation
1. Opening balance

2. Increase
- Depreciation for the year

3. Decrease

4. Closing balance

III. Net book value
1. Opening balance

2. Closing balance

Notes:

llleans of
transportation

Total

798.611.487.054

7e8.6il.4s7.;s4

798.611.487.054

7e8.6Il.4s7.;s4

407.424.626.464

96.196.191.156

96.196.191.1s6

503.620.817.620

4$7.424.626.464
96.196.191.156

96.196. l9 1.156

503.620.817.620

391.186.860.590

294.990,669.434

391.186.860.s90

294.994.669.434

- As at 31 Decenrber 2025, tangible fixed assets with a net book value of VIID 294.990.669.434 (As at 3l
December 2024: VND 391.186.860.590) were mortgaged at the Bank as security for loans of the Company (Note

v.1s).

- The cost of tangible fixed assets u'hich have been fully depreciated but are still in use of the Company as at 3l
December 2025 is VI{D 21.866.611.836 (As at 3l December 2024: VND 21.866.611.836).
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GLOB.{L TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No,l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

9. PREPAID f,XPENSES

a. Short-term
- lnsurance expenses

b, Long-term

Total

rO. TRADEPAYABLES

Closing Balance
1.448.674.311

1.448.674.31t

Openiug Balauce
1.325.130.459

t.325.I30.459

Closing Balance

1.448.674.31t 1.325.130.459

Opening Balance

Value
Recoverable

value
Value

Recoverable
value

a" Short-turnt
- Vietsea Company Pte Ltd
- Aulac Corporation
- Legendsea Coq:any Limited
- Allsea Management Joint

Stock Company
- Vietsea.Ioint Stock Company

- Others

b. Long-term
- Vietsea Company PtB Ltd

a, Payables

- Corporate income tax

- Personal income tax

- Other taxes

Notes:

84.273.0t 2.740

39.826.261.000
5,764.440.000

22.06s.sl4,973

9,032.501.400

7.584.295.367

84.273.0t2.740

39.826.261.000
s.764.440.000

22.A65.514.973

9.032.501,400

7.584.295.367

72.399.772.323
2.705.246.154

20.913.762.934
20.064.960.000

19.739.522.783

r.676.0r 9.933

7.300.260.519

72.399.772.323

2.705,246.154
20.9t3.762.934
20.064.960.000

19.739.s22.783

l.676,0r 9.933

7.300.260.s 19

53.842.013.396 53.842.013.396

s3.842.013.396 s3.842.013.396

Total

c, Trade payables to related parties
(Details of this section are presented at Note VIII. Lc).

11. STATUTORY OBLTGATIONS AND RECETVABLES FROM TITE STATE

openingBarance u,.#il[-". #'ff11""T:"

138.1r5.026.r36 138.115.026.136 72.399.772.323 12.399.112.323

Closing Balance

14.2rr.r52.584 16.237.762.582 t6.691.706.344

1,1.166.330.704 13.953.023.743 14.394.330.704

44.ti21.880 2.281.738.839 2.294.375.&0
3.000.000

I 3.757.208.822

13.725.023:743

32.185.079

- 3.000,000

The Company's tax settlements are subject to exanrination by the Tax Authority. Because the application of tax larvs

and regulation to many types of transactions is susceptible to varying interpretations. amourts reported in the

financial statemeuts could be changed at a later date upon final determination by the Tax Authority.
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GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK CONTPANY
No.16, Phan Dilrh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh Citv

12. ACCUREDEXPENSES

a, Short-term
- Advance payment of shipping agent fees

- Interest expenses

- Ship rental expenses

- Fuel and lubricant expenses

- Others

b. Long-term

Total

13. OTIIER PAYABLES

a. Short-term
- Ship management fec - Allsea Management Joint Stook Company
- Dividends payable

- Others

b, Long-term

14. PRoVTSTONS

a. Short-term
- Periodical tixed asset rcpair expenses

b, Long-term

Closing Balance Opening Balance
1.206.789,809 11.118.8s2.996

1.060.418.471

146.371.338

3.604.822.081

189.406.106

5.796.635.000

t.445.082.240

82.907.569

_1.206.78e.8q2_

Closing Balance
23.663.630.941

4.t90.727.420
19.472.903.s2t

ry

11.118.852.996

C)pening Balance
7.919.167.404
'7.898.971.604

20.010.800

r85.000

Opening Balance
8.988J14.680
8.988.1 10.680
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GLOBAI, TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Chi Minh City

16. owNER'S EQUITY

a. Compari"ton table of owner's equity fluctuations
Contributed

capital
Undistributed

earnings
Total

As at 0l January 2024

- Increase capital

- Profits for the year

- Distribution of profits after tax

- D i v id end d isl r ibut io n

+ Bonus and Welfarefund

As at 31 December 2024

As at 0l January 2025

- Protits fbr the year

- Distribution of profits a{ier tax

+ Dividend distrihuti<nt

* Bonus and Welfurefuntl

As at 3l December 2025

Notes:

b. Daails of owner's investment

- Mrs. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Yen
- Mrs. Tran Le Thuy Dan

- Mr. Duong Hoang Dung
- Mrs, Huynh Thi Hong Chau
- Other organizations and individuals

Totnl

350.000.000.000 52.069.1 12.502

56.654.957.729

(3s.000.000.000)

(2.000.000.000)

402,069.112.502

s6.654.951.729

(3s.000.000.000)

(2.000.000.000)

42t.724.070.23r350.000.000.000 1t.724.070,23t

350-000.000.000 71.724.070.231

5s.812.094.974

92.00a.000.000)
(1.000,000.000)

42t.724.070.23t

55.812.094,974

(42.000.000.000)

(1.000.000.000)

3s0.000.000.000 84.536.r65.205 434.536.165.205

(*) According to Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting r:f Shareholders No. 0l-2025/Dll'DCD-NQ dated

20 June 2025, the allocarion of the Bonus and Welfare Fund and the distribution of profits in2024 to Shareholders

was approved with a dividend paynent rate of l2o/olshare (each share receives VND 1,200).

Current year Previous year

164.867.480.000

69.734.060.000
500.000.000

17.{t33.6s0.000

97.064.8 r 0.000

135.21 r.220.000
69.734.060.000
30.959.940.000
17.833.6s0.000

96.261.130.000

350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000
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GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.16, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Chi Minh City

16. owNER'S EQUTTY (CONTTNUED)

c. Capital tronsactions with owners und distribution of dividends or profits
Current year

- Owner's invested equity
+ Opening capital
* Increase in capital during the year

* f)ecrease in capital during the year

+ Closing capital

- Dividends, distributed profits

d. Shares

- Authorised shares

- Issued shares

+ Ordinary shares

- Treasury shares

- Shares in circulation
* Ordinury shares

(*) Par value ofoutstanding shares: \rhiD 10,000 per share.

17. OFF-BALAI\CE SHEET ITEMS

a, Foreign cuwencies
- US Dollar (USD)

Previous year

350.000.000.000

350.000.000,000

42.000.000.000

Current vear
35.000.000

3s.000.000

35.000.000

35.000.000

35.000.000

350.000.000.000

350.000.000.000

i5.000.000,000

Previous vear
35.000.000

3s.000.000

35.000.000

3s.000.000

3s.000.000

Current vear Previous vear

-

3.092.382,94 1.160.021.87
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GLOBAL T.{NKERJOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Chi N,tinh City

VI. NOTES TO TIIE INCOME STATEIVIENT

1. REYENUES FROM SALES AND SERVICES RENDEREI)

a Revenues

- Revenue from services rendered

b, Revenue deductions

Net revenues from sales and services rendered

c. Revenue to reloted parties
(Details of this section arB presented at Note VIIL l.b).

2. COSTOFGOODSSOLD

- Cost ofservices rendered

Total

3. FINANCIAL INCOME

- lnterest income from deposits and lending

- Realized foreign exchange rate differences gain

- Unrealized foreign exchange rate diff'erences gain

Total

4. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

- Interest expenses on lending and bonds

- Realized foreign exchange rate differences loss

- Unrealized foreign exchange rate differences loss

a, Selling expenses incured during the year

b, General and adninistrative erpenses incured during the year
- Labour costs

- Taxes, fees and duties

- Outside seryice expenses

- Others

- Pmvision for doubttirl debts

743.601.567.637 814.095.109.549

Current year Preyious year
654.086.rsl.939 730.908.4n8.86r

6s4.086.rsl.939 730.908.488.86r

Current year
743.601,s67,637

7$.641.567.637

Don vi tinh: l4rlD

Previous year
814.09s. t 09.s49
814.09s.109.549

Current year
318.063.313

6.232,569J72

Previous year
3t7.343.846

I 1.801.064.23 I

566.837.693

6.550.633.085

Current year
r0.438.956.948

283.898.129

1.187.588.868

12.685.245.170

Previous year
1?.5n.140.4s6

-s.415.308.577

Total

5. SELLTNC EXPENSES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

11.910.443.945 t7.927.049.433

%
I 2. I 86.428.42s
3.51s.804.500

3.000.000

5.863.088.947
480.000.000

2.324.134.978

%
8.613.901.462
2.966.789.227

3.000.000

5.2t4.112.235
430.000.000
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GLOBAL T.A,NKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Chi N,linh Citv

6. OTHER INCOME

- Reversal of chartering costs for MT GT Unity
- Compensation received from third parties

- Others

Totsl

7. OTHEREXPENSES

- Keeping fee of MT GT Unity
- Demurrage fee

- Non-refundable VAT
- Penalty for taxes, adminisrative violations
- Others

Total

8. PRODUCTIONAND BUSINESS COST BYELEIUENTS

- Raw materials

' Labour costs

- Depreciation expenses

- Periodical fixed asset repair expenses

- Provision fbr doubtful debts

- Outside service expenses

- 0thers

Current vear -1ryry-
3.297.812.237

r.453.825.017

5.23s.000.000

1.774.683.513

906

7.049.684.419

Current year
2.564.684.669

1.012.530.772

5.458.926.972

t49.785.579

28.214.123

4.751.637.254

Previous year

1.419.458.250

872.456.784

194.185.061

775,t64.68t)

9.214.142.t15

Current year

157.307.435.802

63.864.7s0.s08

96.196.I9r.r56
7.747.836.626

2.324.134.978

336.0',1t.9t9.194

2.759.912.100

3.261.264.184

Previous year

175.054.043.768

69.447.098.776

95.239.597.757

36.000.000.000

361.22t.029.134

2.560.620.888

9.

Total

CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSES

- Total net profit before tax
- Adjust the profit before tax to determine corporete income tax
- Total taxable income
- Total assessable income

* Tox rute

- Corporete income tax expenses

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Appropriation to bonus and welfare fund
Weighted average number of ordinary shares during the year

Basic earnings per share

Notes:

"Basic earnings per share" in previous year is recalculated due to redefining adjustments based on the appropriation
for the Bonus and rvelfare fund approved under the Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders dated ?0 June 2025. The above redetennination causes "Basic earnings per share" in2024 to decrease

from 1.619 VND/share to 1.590 VND/share.

666.272.180.364

Current year

69.76s.118.117

69.765.118.7t7

69.765.118.717

20%

r3.953.023.743

Current year
55.8r2.094.974

35.000.000

--zu.532Je0.t3t_

Previous vear
70.821.288.433

10.36s.088

70.E31.653.521

70.E31.6s3.s21

20%

r4.166.330.704

Previous year
56.654.957.729
(1.000.000.000)

35.000.000

10.

1.595 r.590
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GLOBAL T.{NKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Clhi lvtinh Citv

1'II. NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

l. Non-cash transoctions which affects on Cash flow statement: None.

2. No cash which the company holds but unable to used: None.

3. Borrowing amount actually collected during the year

- Proceeds from borrowing under the loau contract

Total

4. Cash actually paid for the loan principal during the year

- Paid for bonowing under the loan contract

Total

Currentyear Previous vear
102.849.032.030 25.706.500.000

102.849.032.030 25.706.500.000

Currentyear Preyious year
31.546.900.000 112.733.620.000

31.s46.900.000 112.733.620.000

VIII. OTITER INFORMATION

I. INFORMATION ABOUT TITE RELATED PARTIES

* Related parties

Related narties Relationshio

Viet Sea Joint Stock Company Related party of Blockholder

wondersea Joint Stock Company Same managernent msmber

Allsea Management Joint Stock Company Same management member

Legendsea Company Limited Same management member

vietsea Lubricant one Member Company Limited other related company

Mr. Nguyen Tien Dung Chairman

The Board of Directors, ttre Board of Management, the Board of Executive board

Supervisors, Chief Accountant and Disclosure Person

zo



GLOBAL TANKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa W4rrl, Ho Chi tr,Iinh City

b. Signiticant transactions with related parties

During the year, the Conrpany had the following significant transactions with related parties:

Current year
1. Revenue from snle of goods, redering of service, and construction
- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company
- kgendsea Company Limited

Total

2. Purchasing of goods and sen'ices
- Legendsea Company Limited
- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company
- Wondersea Joint Stock Company
- Allsea Management .Ioint Stock Company
- Vietsea Lubricant One Member Company Limited

Total

b.3. Other transactions
- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company (Advance for agency fees)

- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company (Advance recovery)

- Mr. Nguyen Tien Dung (Adrznces)
- Mr. Nguyen Tien Dung (Advance recovery)
- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company (Borrowing)

- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company (Interest payables)

26.091.568.899
629.694.155

Previous year

7.591.800.000

t.299.226.280

26.72r.263.[54

40.746.410.000
I9.156.555.78 t
4.3t2.420.214

124.7ls.579.436
932.429.205

8.891.026.280

121.183.737.000
7.436.181.780
3.939.1 t2.012

176.266.779.956
1.602.506.791

190.063.394.636 l10.428ap.532_

9.000.000.000

5.000.000.000

13.900.000.000

14.600.000.000

20.000.000.000

r95.616.438

7.000.000.000

7.000.000.000

lo.ooo.ooo.;oo
152.260.274

Remuneration of The Board of Directors, Managemenl Supervisors and salary of other manflgers:

The Board of Directors

Name Position ___! urre$-EBI_ _Bfqq:lg t-s veaE_
Nguyen Tien Dung

Nguyen Thi Mai Xuan

Tran k Thuy Dan

Tran Van Nam

Mac Thi Nhu Thuy

Le Thanh Man

Pham Thi Ut

Total

Chairman

Member

Mernber

Deputy Director
Head of the Board of Supervisol

Member of the Board of Supervisor

Member of the Board of Supervisor

85s.000.000

r 20.000.000

120.000.000

770.000.000

120.000.000

60.000.000

60,000.000

2.10s.000.000

6s4.960.000

r20.000.000

120.000.000

501.655.000

9s.000.000

60.000.000

35.000.000

1.586.6r s.000
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GLOBAL T.{NKER JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.l6, Phan Dinh Giot Street, Tan Son Hoa Ward. Ho Clhi ll,linh City

l. INFORMATTON ABOUT THE RELATED PARTIES (CONTTNUED)

c. Closing balance with related parties

Short-term trade receivables (Notes V.03.a)
- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company

Short-term trade payables (Note V.10)
- Viet Sea Joint Stock Company
- Vietsea Lubricant One Member Company Limited
- Wondersea Joint Stock Company
- Allsea Managenrent Joint Stock Company
- Legendsea Company Limited

Other payables (Note V.13)
- Allsea Management Joint Stock Company

INFORMATION SEGMENT REPORTING

Closing balance Opening balance

L 199.144.000

9.032.501.400

Lr 28.10s.054
22.065.514.973

5.764.440.000

4.190.727.420

L676.019.933
64s.2s9.4s0

I l.664.000
19.739522.783
20.064.960.000

7.898.971 .604

1

3.

4.

The company carries out all intemational sea freight services only in the territory of Vietnam. Therefore, the

Company does not present divisional reports by geographical area.

EVENTS AFTERTIIE BALAIICE SHEET DATE

There have been no significant events occurring after the balance sheet date, which would require adjustment or

disclosures to be made in the financial statements.

COITIPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures are the figures on the financial slatements for the fiscal year ended 3l December 2024.

which were audited by AASCS.

Nguyen Ngoc Chau

Chief Accountant

)J-
Tran Vu Yen Linh

)
Prepnrer 6Pa/

C0'iGTYC0PHA

GLOBAL I
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